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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

33. Lease liabilities

Item Closing balance Opening balance
Lease payments ~mg,~652,777.809.66 4,850,620,322-:"7"3:“
Unrecognized financing expenses 524,817,471.43 467,513,754.93
vai;?n ';f]a:;ezifbi"“es payable due 1,276,494,914.71 1,283,535,880.00
Net lease liabilities 3,251,465,423.52 3,099,570,667.80
34. Long-term payables

ltem Opening balance Increased Decreased Closing Balance
Long-term payables 5,573,418,077.04 566,209,202.97 642,727,658.85 5,496,899,62{.1--6“

Total — 5,573,418,6;%.04 566,209,202.97 642,727,658.85 5,496,899,621.16

(1) The top five long-term payable balances at the end of the period.

Company Name Closing balance Opening balance
Customer G 195,877,395.71 175,735,402.84
“CustomerH | 109,359,073.81 T 103,889,001.83
Customer | 92,000,000.00 92,000,000.00
Customer J §7,062,095.29 85,921,51.92
Customer K 80,000,000.00 © 50,000000.00
Total T 564,200,464.81 507,545,916.59

35. Other non-current liabilities

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Medium term note

Private placement note

Pending changeover output VAT 565,456,431.78 495,046,002.52
Liabilities continued to be involved 1,087,888,481.72 1,008,851,480.72
Transfer of lease income rights 878,201,743.27 909,336,693,36
Total 2,531,546,656.77 2,413,234,176.60
36. Paid in capital
Opening Balance Closing Balance
Investor name investment | Porportion| Increased | Decreased Investment | Porportion
amount (%) amount (%)
AVIC Investment Holding 4,895,910,092.00 49,07 - — | 4,895,910,092.00 49,07
AVIC Industry-Finance
Holdings Co,, Lid. 4,896,656,707.00 | 49.07 = —~ | 4,896,656,707.00 | 49.07
AVIC Xi'an Aircraft
Industry(Group) Co., Ltd 136,626,100.00 1.37 - - 136,626,100.00 137
COMAC Capital Co., Lid. 49,275,000.00 0.49 - - 49,275,000.00 0.49
Total 9,978,467,899.00 100 - - | 9,978,467,899.00 100

37. Other equity instruments

Notes to Financial Statements
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

ltem Closing balance Opening balance
19 Hangzu Y1 1,500,000,000.00 1,500,000,000.00
21 Hangzu Y1 1,500,000,000.00 1,500,000,000.00
21 Hangzu Y2 600,000,000.00 600,000,000.00
21 Hangzu Y3 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
21 AVIC Leasing MTNOO3 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
22 AVIC Leasing MTNOO1 1,000,000,000.00 =
22 AVIC Leasing MTNOO2 600,000,000.00 -
Total 6,000,000,000.00 4,400,000,000.00
Stock
. . Convers | Conve
lnilti:zr:ézlts Issued Date Acgounting II:::?:: jEeuse Quantity Amount Dueocriate I9n D
Classification Price conditio | situati
Issued Interest renewal
B Rate R W
19 Hangzu Y1dee1 | 2019/12/0 | SAUY 470% | 10000 | 1500000000 | 1500,000,000.00 | 3+N — =
R — .| Instruments
21 Hangzu Y1 News2 2021/6/2 |, AUty 473% | 10000 | 1500000000 | 1,500,00000000 | 2+N — —
. _instruments | ]l
21 Hangzu y2nes | 2021/8/30 | . Saul 399% | 100.00 |  6,000,000.00 | 600,000,000.00 | 2+N = =
InStrumentS e B VR Wy el e
21 Hangzu Yaess | 2021830 | . 89Ul 450% | 10000 |  4000,000.00 | 400,000,00000 | 3+N = =
instruments
21 AVIC Leasing equity . . .
TNODS oo 2208 | - riments | 5% | 10000 | 400000000 | 40000000000 | 2N
22 AVIC Leasing equity . . o
e 2220301 | - ruments | 340% | 10000 | 1000000000 | 100000000000 | 2 | -
22 AVIC Leasing equity . . _
A 2022 | AV | 378% | 10000 | 60M00000 | 80000000000 | 24 | — | —
Total — — — — | 60,000000.00 | 600000000000 | — — —

Basic information about other equity instruments

Note 1: AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. publicly issued 2019 renewable corporate bonds (phase I). The
face value of the bonds is 100 yuan, which is issued at par. The current bond is a fixed interest rate bond. The
simple interest is calculated on an annual basis without compound interest. If there is a deferred interest, each
deferred interest will accrue interest at the current coupon rate during the deferred period. The coupon rate of
the first cycle will be negotiated between the issuer and the lead underwriter within the preset range according
to the results of offline bookkeeping and filing to qualified investors, and determined by the issuer. It will be
fixed in the first cycle and reset once in each cycle thereafter.

The current bond is attached with the issuer's deferred interest payment right. Unless a compulsory
interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all interests and
fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest payment date
of the current bond, and is not limited by any number of deferred interest payments. The aforesaid deferred

Notes to Financial Statements Page 121
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

interest does not belong to the issuer's failure to pay interest in full as agreed.

Note 2: AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. publicly issued the third medium-term note of AVIC International
Leasing Co., Ltd. in 2021. The bond is referred to as 21 AVIC leasing MTNOO3. The bond is an ordinary
corporate bond with a face value of 100 yuan, a bond term of 2 + n years, a coupon rate of 5% and an issue
interest rate of 5%, and is issued at par. The current bond is a fixed interest rate bond. The simple interest is
calculated on an annual basis without compound interest. If there is a deferred interest, each deferred interest
will accrue interest at the current coupon rate during the deferred period. The coupon rate of the first cycle will
be negotiated between the issuer and the lead underwriter within the preset range according to the
bookkeeping and filing results of offline professional investors. It will be determined by the issuer and will be
fixed in the first cycle, and then reset once in each cycle.

The current bond is attached with the issuer's deferred interest payment right. Unless a compulsory
interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all interests and
fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest payment date
of the current bond, and is not limited by any number of deferred interest payments. The aforesaid deferred
interest does not belong to the issuer's failure to pay interest in full as agreed

Note 3: AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. publicly issues 2021 renewable corporate bonds (phase I). The
bonds are referred to as 21 Hangzu Y1 for short. The total amount of the bonds issued is no more than 1.5
billion yuan (including 1.5 billion yuan). The face value of the bonds is 100 yuan, which is issued at par. The
basic term of the bonds is 2 years, and each two interest bearing years is one cycle. At the end of each cycle,
the issuer has the option to choose to extend the term of the bonds by one cycle (i.e. 2 years), or choose to
pay the bond in full at the end of the period. The bond is a fixed interest rate bond, and the simple interest is
calculated annually without compound interest. If there is any deferred interest, each deferred interest will
accrue interest according to the coupon rate of the current period during the deferred period. The coupon rate
of the first cycle will be filed by the issuer and the lead underwriter according to the offline bookkeeping result
to professional investors. The coupon rate of the first cycle is the initial benchmark interest rate plus the initial
interest margin, and the coupon rate of subsequent cycles is adjusted to the current benchmark interest rate
plus the initial interest margin plus 300 basis points. The initial interest margin is the coupon rate of the first
cycle minus the initial benchmark interest rate. If the current benchmark interest rate is unavailable on the reset
date due to macroeconomic and policy changes and other factors in the future, the current benchmark interest
rate shall continue to use the benchmark interest rate of the previous period before the interest rate reset date.
The method to determine the benchmark interest rate: the initial benchmark interest rate is the arithmetic mean
(rounded to 0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 2 years in the yield curve of China
bond interbank fixed rate treasury bonds published by China bond information network (www.chinabond. Com.
CN) (or other websites recognized by China national debt depository and Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days
before the bookkeeping and filing date; the current benchmark interest rate in the subsequent cycle is the
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

arithmetic mean {rounded to 0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 2 years in the vield
curve of China bond interbank fixed rate treasury bonds published by China bond information network
{(www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other websites recognized by China national debt depository and Clearing Co.,
Ltd.) five working days before the coupon rate reset date. Negotiation within the preset interval is determined
by the issuer, fixed in the first cycle, and reset once ih each cycle thereatter.

On May 31, 2021, the issuer and the lead underwriter made bookkeeping and filing of the coupon rate to
professional investors offline. According to the bookkeeping and filing results, after full consultation and careful
judgment between the issuer and the lead underwriter, it was finally determined that the coupon rate of 21
Hangzu Y1 was 4.73%.

The current bond is attached with the issuer's deferred interest payment option. Unless a compulsory
interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all interests and
fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest payment date
of the current bond, and is not limited by any number of deferred interest payments. The aforesaid deferred
interest does not belong to the issuer's failure to pay interest in full as agreed. If the issuer decides to postpone
the payment of interest, the issuer shall disclose the announcement of deferred payment of interest five working
days before the interest payment date. The amount of deferred payment will be compounded according to the
interest rate implemented in the current period. On the next interest payment date, if the issuer continues to
choose to postpone the payment, the compound interest generated from the above deferred payment amount
will be added to all deferred interests and fruits to calculate the interest.

The interest of the bond subjects to the corporate income tax policy for dividends and bonuses, that is,
the interest income of investors investing in the bonds is subject to the corporate income tax law, and the
dividends, bonuses and other equity investment income between resident enterprises are exempted from
corporate income tax, and the interest expenses paid by the issuer for the bonds shall not be deducted before

corporate income tax.

Note 4: AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. publicly issued 2021 renewable corparate bonds (phase Il). The
bonds are referred to as 21 Hangzu Y2 for short. The total amount of bonds issued in this phase does not
exceed 600 million yuan (including 600 million yuan). The face value of the bonds is 100 yuan, which is issued
at par. The basic period of the bonds is 2 years, and each two interest bearing years is one cycle. At the end
of each cycle, the issuer has the option to choose to extend the term of the bonds by one cycle (i.e. 2 years),
or choose to pay the bond in full at the end of the cycle. The bond is a fixed interest rate bond, and the simple
interest is calculated annually without compound interest. If there is any deferred interest, each deferred
interest will accrue interest according to the coupon rate of the current period during the deferred period. The
coupon rate of the first cycle will be filed by the issuer and the lead underwriter according to the offline
bookkeeping result to professional investors. The coupon rate of the first cycle is the initial benchmark interest
rate plus the initial interest margin, and the coupon rate of subsequent cycles is adjusted to the current

benchmark interest rate plus the initial interest margin plus 300 basis points. The initial interest margin is the
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

coupon rate of the first cycle minus the initial benchmark interest rate. If the current benchmark interest rate is
unavailable on the reset date due to macroeconomic and policy changes and other factors in the future, the
current benchmark interest rate shall continue to use the benchmark interest rate of the previous period hefore
the interest rate reset date. The method to determine the benchmark interest rate; the initial benchmark interest
rate is the arithmetic mean (rounded to 0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 2 years
in the yield curve of China bond interbank fixed rate treasury bonds published by China bond information
network (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other websites recognized by China national debt depository and
Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days before the bookkeeping and filing date; the current benchmark interest
rate in the subsequent cycle is the arithmetic mean (rounded to 0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a
repayment period of 2 years in the yield curve of China bond interbank fixed rate treasury bonds published by
China bond information network (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other websites recognized by China national
debt depository and Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days before the coupon rate reset date. Negotiation within
the preset interval is determined by the issuer, fixed in the first cycle, and reset once in each cycle thereafter.

On Aug 26, 2021, the issuer and the lead underwriter made bookkeeping and filing of the coupon rate to
professional investors offline. According to the bookkeeping and filing results, after full consultation and careful
judgment between the issuer and the lead underwriter, it was finally determined that the coupon rate of 21
Hangzu Y2 was 3.99%.

The current bond is attached with the issuer's deferred interest payment option. Unless a compulsory
interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all interests and
fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest payment date
of the current bond, and is not limited by any number of deferred interest payments. The aforesaid deferred
interest does not belong to the issuer's failure to pay interest in full as agreed. if the issuer decides to postpone
the payment of interest, the issuer shall disclose the announcement of deferred payment of interest five working
days before the interest payment date. The amount of deferred payment will be compounded according to the
interest rate implemented in the current period. On the next interest payment date, if the issuer continues to
choose to postpone the payment, the compound interest generated from the above deferred payment amount
will be added to all deferred interests and fruits to calculate the interest.

The interest of the bond subjects to the corporate income tax policy for dividends and bonuses, that is,
the interest income of investors investing in the bonds is subject to the corporate income tax law, and the
dividends, bonuses and other equity investment income between resident enterprises are exempted from
corporate income tax, and the interest expenses paid by the issuer for the bonds shall not be deducted before
corporate income tax.

Note 5: AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. publicly issued 2021 renewable corporate bonds (phase Il). The
bonds are referred to as 21 Hangzu Y3 for short. The total amount of bonds issued in this phase does not
exceed 400 million yuan (including 400 million yuan). The face value of the bonds is 100 yuan, which is issued

at par. The basic period of the bonds is 3 years, and each three interest bearing years is one cycle. At the end
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

of each cycle, the issuer has the option to choose to extend the term of the bonds by 1 cycle (i.e. 3 years), Or
choose to pay the bond in full at the end of the cycle .The bond is a fixed interest rate bond, and the simple
interest is calculated annually without compound interest. If there is any deferred interest, each deferred
interest will accrue interest according to the coupon rate of the current period during the deferred period. The
coupon rate of the first cycle will be filed by the issuer and the lead underwriter according to the offline
bookkeeping result to profeséional investors. The coupon rate of the first cycle is the initial benchmark interest
rate plus the initial interest margin, and the coupon rate of subsequent cycles is adjusted to the current
benchmark interest rate plus the initial interest margin plus 300 basis points. The initial interest margin is the
coupon rate of the first cycle minus the initial benchmark interest rate. If the current benchmark interest rate is
unavailable on the reset date due to macroeconomic and policy changes and other factors in the future, the
current benchmark interest rate shall continue to use the benchmark interest rate of the previous period before
the interest rate reset date. The method to determine the benchmark interest rate; the initial benchmark interest
rate is the arithmetic mean (rounded to 0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 3 years
in the yield curve of China bond interbank fixed rate treasury bonds published by China bond information
network (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other websites recognized by China national debt depository and
Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days before the bookkeeping and filing date; the current benchmark interest
rate in the subsequent cycle is the arithmetic mean (rounded to 0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a
repayment period of 3 years in the yield curve of China bond interbank fixed rate treasury bonds published by
China bond information network (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other websites recognized by China national
debt depository and Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days before the coupon rate reset date. Negotiation within
the preset interval is determined by the issuer, fixed in the first cycle, and reset once in each cycle thereafter.

On Aug 26, 2021, the issuer and the lead underwriter made bookkeeping and filing of the coupon rate to
professional investors offline. According to the bookkeeping and filing resuits, after full consultation and careful
judgment between the issuer and the lead underwriter, it was finally determined that the coupon rate of 21
Hangzu Y3 was 4.5%.

The current bond is attached with the issuer's deferred interest payment option. Unless a compulsory
interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all interests and
fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest payment date
of the current bond, and is not limited by any number of deferred interest payments. The aforesaid deferred
interest does not belong to the issuer's failure to pay interest in full as agreed. If the issuer decides to postpone
the payment of interest, the issuer shall disclose the announcement of deferred payment of interest five working
days before the interest payment date. The amount of deferred payment will be compounded according to the
interest rate implemented in the current period. On the next interest payment date, if the issuer continues to
choose to postpane the payment, the compound interest generated from the above deferred payment amount
will be added to all deferred interests and fruits to calculate the interest,

The interest of the bond subjects to the corporate income tax policy for dividends and bonuses, that is,

the interest income of investors investing in the bonds is subject to the corporate income tax law, and the
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dividends, bonuses and other equity investment income between resident enterprises are exempted from
corporate income tax, and the interest expenses paid by the issuer for the bonds shall not be deducted before

corporate income tax.

Note 6: AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. publicly issued the first medium-term note of AVIC International
Leasing Co., Ltd. in 2022. The bond is referred to as 22 AVIC leasing MTNOO1. The total amount of bonds
issued in this phase is 1,000 million yuan. The face value of the bonds is 100 yuan, which is issued at par. The
basic period of the bonds is 2 years, and the bonds last long before redemption by the issuer in accordance
with the terms of issue, and due upon redemption by the issuer in accordance with the terms of issue. Unless
a compulsory interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all
interests and fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest
payment date of the current bond, and each deferred interest will accrue interest according to the coupon rate
of the current period during the deferred period.

The coupon rate of the first cycle is determined through centralized bookkeeping and filing, and remains
unchanged in the first two interest years. The coupon rate of the first two interest years is the initial benchmark
interest rate plus the initial interest margin. The coupon rate of the subsequent period is adjusted to the current
benchmark interest rate plus the initial interest margin plus 300 basis points. The initial interest margin is the
coupon rate of the first cycle minus the initial benchmark interest rate. If the current benchmark interest rate is
unavailable on the reset date due to macroeconomic and policy changes and other factors in the future, the
current benchmark interest rate shall continue to use the benchmark interest rate of the previous period before
the interest rate reset date. The method of determining the benchmark interest rate: the initial benchmark
interest rate is the arithmetic mean value of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 2 years
(rounded to 0.01%) in the yield curve of the fixed interest rate treasury bonds between banks of China bonds
published by the China bond information website (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other websites recognized
by China national debt registration and Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days before the bookkeeping and filing
date; The current benchmark interest rate in the subsequent cycle is the arithmetic mean value (rounded to
0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 2 years in the yield curve of the fixed rate treasury
bonds between banks published by China bond information network (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other
websites recognized by China national debt depository and Clearing Co., Ltd.} ten working days before the
face rate reset date.

On Mar 1, 2022, the issuer and the lead underwriter made bookkeeping and filing of the coupon rate to
professional investors offline. According to the bookkeeping and filing results, after full consultation and careful
judgment between the issuer and the lead underwriter, it was finally determined that the coupon rate of 22
AVIC leasing MTNOO1 was 3.4%.

The current bond is attached with the issuer's deferred interest payment option. Unless a compulsory
interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all interests and
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fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest payment date
of the current bond, and is not limited by any number of deferred interest payments. The aforesaid deferred
interest does not belong to the issuer's failure to pay interest in full as agreed. If the issuer decides to postpone
the payment of interest, the issuer shall disclose the announcement of deferred payment of interest five working
days before the interest payment date. The amount of deferred payment will be compounded according to the
interest rate implemented in the current period. On the next interest payment date, if the issuer continues to
choose to postpone the payment, the compound interest generated from the above deferred payment amount
will be added to all deferred interests and fruits to calculate the interest.

The interest of the bond subjects to the corporate income tax policy for dividends and bonuses, that is,
the interest income of investors investing in the bonds is subject to the corporate income tax law, and the
dividends, bonuses and other equity investment income between resident enterprises are exempted from
corporate income tax, and the interest expenses paid by the issuer for the bonds shall not be deducted before
corporate income tax.

Note 7: AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. publicly issued the second medium-term note of AVIC
International Leasing Co., Ltd. in 2022. The bond is referred to as 22 AVIC leasing MTN0O2. The total amount
of bonds issued in this phase is 600 million yuan. The face value of the bonds is 100 yuan, which is issued at
par. The basic period of the honds is 2 years, and the bonds last long before redemption by the issuer in
accordance with the terms of issue, and due upon redemption by the issuer in accordance with the terms of
issue. Unless a compulsory interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current
interest and all interests and fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date
on each interest payment date of the current bond, and each deferred interest will accrue interest according to
the coupon rate of the current period during the deferred period.

The coupon rate of the first cycle is determined through centralized bookkeeping and filing, and remains
unchanged in the first two interest years. The coupon rate of the first two interest years is the initial benchmark
interest rate plus the initial interest margin. The coupon rate of the subsequent period is adjusted to the current
benchmark interest rate plus the initial interest margin plus 300 basis points. The initial interest margin is the
coupon rate of the first cycle minus the initial benchmark interest rate. If the current benchmark interest rate is
unavailable on the reset date due to macroeconomic and policy changes and other factors in the future, the
current benchmark interest rate shall continue to use the benchmark interest rate of the previous period before
the interest rate reset date. The method of determining the benchmark interest rate: the initial benchmark
interest rate is the arithmetic mean value of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 2 years
(rounded to 0.01%) in the yield curve of the fixed interest rate treasury bonds between banks of China bonds
published by the China bond information website (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other websites recognized
by China national debt registration and Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days before the bookkeeping and filing

date; The current benchmark interest rate in the subsequent cycle is the arithmetic mean value (rounded to
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0.01%) of the Treasury bond yield with a repayment period of 2 years in the yield curve of the fixed rate treasury
bonds between banks published by China bond information network (www.chinabond. Com. CN) (or other
websites recognized by China national debt depository and Clearing Co., Ltd.) five working days before the
face rate reset date.

On Apr 7, 2022, the issuer and the lead underwriter made bookkeeping and filing of the coupon rate to
professional investors offline. According to the bookkeeping and filing results, after full consultation and careful
judgment between the issuer and the lead underwriter, it was finally determined that the coupon rate of 22
AVIC leasing MTN0O2 was 3.48%.

The current bond is attached with the issuer's deferred interest payment option. Unless a compulsory
interest payment event occurs, the issuer can choose to postpone the current interest and all interests and
fruits deferred in accordance with this clause to the next interest payment date on each interest payment date
of the current bond, and is not limited by any number of deferred interest payments. The aforesaid deferred
interest does not belong to the issuer's failure to pay interest in full as agreed. If the issuer decides to postpone
the payment of interest, the issuer shall disclose the announcement of deferred payment of interest ten working
days before the interest payment date. The amount of deferred payment will be compounded according to the
interest rate implemented in the current period. On the next interest payment date, if the issuer continues to
choose to postpone the payment, the compound interest generated from the above deferred payment amount
will be added to all deferred interests and fruits to calculate the interest.

The interest of the bond subjects to the corporate income tax policy for dividends and bonuses, that is,
the interest income of investors investing in the bonds is subject to the corporate income tax law, and the
dividends, bonuses and other equity investment income between resident enterprises are exempted from
corporate income tax, and the interest expenses paid by the issuer for the bonds shall not be deducted before

corporate income tax.

38. Capital reserves

Item Opening balance Increased Decreased Closing Balance
1.Copllequit premium | 334175620100 | - | san758201.00
2. Other captal reserves. | 374,537.76 o s 374.537.76

Total 3,342,130,758:% I e AIE :%,342,130,738.76

39. Surplus reserve
Item Opening balance Increased Decreased Closing Balance
Savoysupsroene | piomes| - B Y
Total 749,135,118.35 - - 749,135,118.35
40, Retained earnings
Item Current period Prior period
-~ .IC_)pening balance at the beginning of current period S 5,162,891,375.78 3,850,006,502.41
Increased current period 1,013,918,522.91 995,661,734.29
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Item Current period Prior period
Inc:  Net profit attributable to the Company the current period 1,013,918,522.91 995661 ,734.29
Transfer from other comprehensive income -
_-Eacreased current period 937,523,448.22 913,155,098.37
Inc:  Appropriation for surplu.;;;a;;;/e current period ] ’ -
Appropriation for general risk reserve current period - -
Cash dividends distributed current period 798,277,431.92 798,277,431.92
Increase capital - -
—Oni;mer decreases 139,246,016.30 114,877,666.45
Closing balance at the beginning of current period 5,239,286,450.47 3,932,513,138.33
41. Operating revenues and Operating costs
item Current period Prior period
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
* Sublotal of main Business 4,693,654,380.56 | 3,050,204465.34 | j_;e:s}a,193,1p_1_ 01 2,485,292,634.10
s;,"ear';z':é Igssza"d 453354156761 | 3008881970.73 | 4,604,94732395 |  2441,730,007.53
Trade and others 60,112,812.95 50,412,494.61 73,245,777.06 43,562,626.57
qutota!moflgthgr businesi_l__ 18440367 969,417.00 | 401,834.86 969,417.00
'_Bental mcomt; ................. 184,403.67 969,417.00 401,834.86 969,417.00
Total 4,693,838,784.23 | 3,060,263,882.34 4,678,594,935.87 2,486,262,051.10
42, Selling expenses
Item Current period Prior period
.Employee cz-)-mpensation 49,275,481.14 40,697,921.16
Travelling fees 1,851,164.19 3,709,595.11
Logistics fees 528,555.03 1,013,280.71
Transportation é6,441.00 676,756.94
. Business entertainment fees 311,558.58 968,072.95
Rental fees 643,494.32 398,113.20
Communication fees - 68,449.59 116,062.77
Business office expenses - _
Mantenancecost | - -
Others 11 ,179.94 o 267,838.37
Total 52,750,323.79 47,847 641.21
43. Administrative expenses
ltem Current period Prior period
Depreciation of fixed assets "3,198,332.85 579,696,785.86
Employee compensakti'c;;l' ) 44,276,184.67 """"'47,706,462.21
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Item Current period Prior period
Consulting fee - 5,550,915.86 42,646,008.55
Legal cost 7,131,903.49 T 6,044,413] 0
Asset management fees 11,378,414.54 7,726,133.54
Administrative fee 3,886,386.53 656,866.62
Advertising and business promotion expenses 258,670.25 -
Travel expenses 1,229,163.70 _ 1,709,067.58
Transportation 177524 | 7958087
Software service fee 2,900,367.64 1,437,833.50
Decoration fee I 10,970,695.31 -
Others ) 5,615,126.39 9,326,725.68
Total 96,537,936.47 697,646,187.51
44, Finance expenses
Item Current period Prior period
interest ei;;s;s 213,141.50 T -
Less: Interest income _43546—20536 22,538,378.95
Netexchangeloss | o -1,323,830.14 -36,588,456.09
Financial institution fee - o 803,876.43 o
-»-~~-~»«~-—«~~~-w-}-gt~;|~« ''''''''''''''''' S '-475:553,0726.57 -59,126,835.04
45. Other income
Item Current period Prior period
uﬂempwmem insu.r;r;;subsidies B Mol
Enterprise contribution subsidy from Pudong New Area government - 7,000.00
Tianjin Dongjiang Bonded Port Area Support Fund - -
Individual income tax service charge refund 438,889.39 345,384.94 )
Tax refund from the Finance Bureau of Guangzhou Nansha B B
Economic Development Zone
Enterprise contribution subsidy from Chengdu government -
Refund of Value added Tax o | ramsten 2,298,878.35
10% vat input plus deduction 283.02 13,633.45
Total 7,843,791.20 2,664,896.74
46. Income from investments
Sources of investment income Current period Prior period
T -
Investment income received from disposal of _ _
long-term inyestment ' ' B
'pr;"rf:é";?’t‘r‘a'gl‘r’]‘;r‘};;‘f;f;‘l’g::;g‘ e h".'d'“g 44,629,567.21 31,568,957.16
T 10807 .
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Sources of investment income Current period Prior period
Investmentincome received from disposal of | . coarames | e o
trading financial assets 1,783,037.21 __55'334'89 )
Investment income received from disposal of
long-term receivables - -3,873,470.73

Total 46,713,667.49 28,127,653.69
47. Gains or losses from changes in fair values
Sources of gains or losses from Current period Prior period
_ changes in fair values - -
Trading financial assets -938,314.86 1,856,946.28
Total -938,314.86 1,856,946.28
48. Credit impairment loss
It Current period Prior period
Bad debt loss -307,960,014.07 -310,246,392.22
Total -307,960,014.07 -310,246,392.22
49, Asset impairment loss
Item Current period Prior period
Inventory Falling Price Loss -2,305,435.23 -460,255.30
Total -2,305,435.23 -460,255.30
50. Gains or losses from asset disposals
Amount included
ltem Current period Prior period ak °“r.'e”t St
recurring gains
and losses
Gains or losses from disposal of fixed
assets, construction in progress,
productive biological assets and 7,840,613.09 66,029,293.87 7,840,613.09
intangible assets that not classified as
held for sale
Total 7,840,613.09 66,029,293.87 7,840,613.09
51. Non-operating income
Amount included in
Item Current period Prior period cUFTe ot
recurring gains and
.losses
Government subsidies unrelated to the
daily activities of the enterprise 20,812,000.00 30,004,200.00 20,812,000.00
Others - 2,395.38 -
Total 20,812,000.00 30,006,595.38 20,812,000.00
Details of Government subsidies
Item Current period Prior period
Shanghai Financial Leasing Industry
Financial Support Fund 20,428,000.00 30,000,000.00
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ltem Current period Prior period
Shanghai Subsidies for Work-for-Training - 4,200.00
Chengdu Shuangliu Free Trade Zone Promotion
and Efficiency Enhancement Service Industry 384,000.00 -
Project Award S bpoaremr
Total 20,812,000.00 30,004,200.00
52. Non-operating expenses
Amount included in
ltem Current period Prior period current non-recurring
S gains and losses
Donations 200,000.00 16,000.00 200,000.00
Penalty - 13,668.30 -
Total 200,000.00 29,668.30 200,000.00
§3. Income tax expenses
Item Prior period
Current income tax expenses 342,147,189.62 422,194,282.82
Deferred income tax adjustment -78,628,981.22 -113,276,757.89
Total 263,518,208.40 308,917,524.93

Adjustment process of accounting profit and income tax expenses:

Item

Current period

Total profits

1,277,436,731.31

Income tax expenses calculated at applicable tax rates 319,359,182.83
Effect of different rates in the subsidiaries -58,491,986.37
Effect of the adjustment for previous period income tax 2,646,704.79
Non-taxable income -
Costs, expenses and losses not deductible for tax purposes 4,307.15
" Effect of use of deductible losses of unrecognized deferred income tax assets _
in previousperiod
Effect of deductible temporary difference or deductible loss of unrecognized _
deferred income tax assets in the current period
Others -
Income tax expenses 263,518,208.40

54. Other comprehensive income attributable to parent company

(1) The information of other comprehensive income items and their impact to income tax and profit and

loss

Current period

Item

Amount Net amount
before tax Income tax after tax
I. ltems of other comprehensive income that will be
reclassified to profit or loss B il " RS
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Current period
Item
Amount e Net amount
before tax after tax
Translation differences arising from financial statements in 224,688,366.77 _ 224,688.366.77

foreign currencies

Less: Net amount after tax included in other
comprehensive income in the previous period and - - -
transferred to profit and loss in the current period

II. ltems of other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

Less: Net amount after tax included in other
comprehensive income in the previous period and - - -
transferred fo retained earnings in the current period

Total 224,688,366.77 - 224,688,366.77
(Continued)
Prior period
ltem T income Net amount
Amount befo.rleuﬁalf tax after tax
I, ltems of other comprehensive income that will be
reclassified to profit or loss Sty Skl
Translation differences arising from financial statements in
foreign currencies -37,289,657.60 -37,289,657.60
Less: Net amount after tax included in other
comprehensive income in the previous period and - = =
transferred to profit and loss in the current period _ R o
II. ltems of other comprehensive income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss B - -
Less: Net amount after tax included in other
comprehensive income in the previous period and - - =
transferred to retained earnings in the current period
Total -37,289,657.60 -37,289,657.60
(2) Adjustment of other comprehensive income items
Translation differences
arising from financial Total other
Item 4 ” Others £l
statements in foreign comprehensive income
currencies .
1.Closing balance of last year -298,180,385.90 -2,610,234,28 -300,790,620.18
2.Increase/decrease for last year - - -
ségfemng 2 RS EEIE -298,180,385.90 -2610,234.28 -300,790,620.18
;ggfrease’ LI TS 224,688,366.77 " 224,688,366.77
5.Closing balance of current year -73,482,019.13 -2,610,234.28 -76,102,253.41

55. Foreign currency translation

The exchange difference of the company included in the current profit and loss is -1,323,839.14 Yuan.

56. Lease
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1. Financing lease (lessor)

ltem Amount

1.Information about Revenue =

Gain/Lgss from Sales -

Financing income from net lease investment 3,591,376,346.99

Income related to variable lease payments not included in net
lease investment

2.Undiscounted lease receipts to be received after the balance 160,181,050,494.97

sheet date o

Year 1 47,862,662,000.83
Year 2 35,425,913,269.92
Year 3 24,342,818,519.27
Year 4 13,160,184,682.86
Year 5 o 9,845,331,614.75
Over5 years 29,544,140,407.34

The balance of unrecognized financing income of the company on 30 June 2021 is 19,870,085,258.13 Yuan.

2. Operating lease (lessor)

ltem Amount
1I_nfor_mat|on about Revenue
Rental Income 1,042,165,220.62
Income related to variable lease payments not included in Lease receipts -
e e e " " "% o | s st
Year 1 2,850,909,396.24
Year 2 2,336,759,040.42
Year 3 2,12,015,557.08
Year 4 o 1,887,924,823.43
Year 5 o 1498,456,877.29
Over 5 years 11,719,719,837.05
3. Financing lease (lessee)
Residual lease period minimum lease payment
Within 1 year (include 1 year) 742,887,664.29
mﬁo 2 years (include 2 years) i 243,706,868.33
2103 years (include 3 years) 84,1(;8,815.89
Over 3 years -
o Total 1,070,763,348.51

The balance of unrecognized financing expense of the company on 30 June 2021 is 41,720,614.31 Yuan.

1) Infromation about leased fixed assets relating to financial leasing is as belows:
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Closing balance Opening balance
Provis Provis
AN | ginalva Accumulated | onfor | ooy | Ascumblaled | onfor
9 alue depreciation impair 9 depreciation impair
..... ment . ment
Transportation 3,815,261,755.89 561,510,146.38 - 3,624,424,766.23 | 461,467,344.60 -
Equipment - - = = - -
Total 3,815,261,755.89 561,510,146.38 - 3,624,424,766.23 | 461,467,344.60 -
4. Operating lease (lessee)
Residual lease period Operating lease amount

Within 1 year (include 1 year) S 3,795,841.75
110 2 years (include 2 years) -
2103 years (include 3 years) -
Over 3 years 1 -
) Total 3,795,841.75

5. Information disclosure of Lessee

Item Amount

Interest exp;;;;a on lease Iiabilitimt;; ..... 37,290,495.09

Short term lease expense included in current profit and loss

Lease expense of low value assets

Variable lease payments not included in the meééurement of lease liabilities

Income from subletting right to use asseis

Total cash outflow related to leasing

32172158189

Relevant profits and losses arising from sale and leaseback transactions

Others

57. Segment reporting

Leasing business Trade and other business g est:tes;ee\;eslopment
tem | —
Current period Prior period %l;?i'z:t Prior period | Current period Prior period
1. Operating income 4,643,135,578.00 4,613,764,672.48 | 59,796,186.32 | 75,109,336.72 -
Including: Foreign
transaction revenue 4,634,042,597.91 4,603,485,599.156 | 59,796,186.32 | 75,109,336.72 - -
Interdivision
transaction revenue 9,092,980.09 10,279,073.33 - - -
2. Investment income
from associates and joint - 386,832.37 - - - -
ventwes ool il =
3. Assetimpairment loss - - -2,305,435.23 -460,255.30 - -
4. Creditimpairment loss | -307,225,122.60 -310,592,125.05 -734,891.47 | 345,732.83 - -
5. Depreciation and . _
amortization 3,968,166.26 414,554,221.74 18,407.25 23,464.72
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Leasing business Trade and other business REdllestals fievelopment
Current period Prior period (;";::zzt Prior period | Current period Prior period
8. Profit before tax 1,327,483,241.42 1,234,826,887.63 2,908,328.39 2,589,146.27 -1 3,024.80
7. Income tax expenses 273,374,535.52 286,939,566.34 731,370.57 647,286.57 - -
8. Net profit 1,054,108,705.90 963,410,548.97 2,176,957.82 1,9‘:1,859.7 - -
9. Total assets 216,497,503,739.29 194,335,907,535.02 46,357,277.31 | 71,399,699.93 | 1,586,464,083.46 | 1,453,221,678.84
10. Total liabilities 187,124,643,477.78 | 167,540,319,240.75 | 16,214,077.16 45,766,705.2 | 1,086,444,437.63 963,218,420.50
11. Other significant non- _ - - - 2 -
cash assets
(Continued)
tem Offset o Total
Current period Current period Prior period
12, Operating income 9092,08009 | 6483026330 | 469383878423 | 467859493687
Including: Foreign transaction revenue - - 4,693,838,784.23 4,678,594,935.87
T Interdivision transaction revenue -9,002,980.09 -10,279,073.33 - -~

j1o ?h:r;\éer]s{ﬁr;leznt income from associates and B _ ~ 386,832.37

14, Asset impairment loss - - -2,305,435.23 -460,255.30

15. Credit impairment loss - - -307,960,014.07 -310,246,392.22

16. Depreciation and amartization - - 3,986,573.51 414,577,686.46

17. Profit before tax -52,954,838.50 -67,160,200.52 1,277,436,731.31 1,304,579,259.22

18. Income tax expenses -10,587,697.69 - 263,518,208.40 308,917,524,93

19. Net profit -42,367,140.81 -30,309,325.62 1,013,918,522.91 995,661,734.29

20. Total assets -41,208,446,607.17 | -24,246,828,946.28 | 176,831,878,492.89 | 171,611,699,967.51

21, Total liabilities -39,466,860,398.84 :525:654,523,287.97 148,760,441,593.73 | 145,454,781,078.48

22. Other significant non-cash assets - - - -

58. Consolidated cash flow statement

(1) Adjust net profit to cash flow from operating activities

Item Current period Prior period
1. Reconciliation from net profit to cash flows from operating
activities:
I Netproﬂt 1,013,918,522.91 995,661,734.29 -

Add: Provisions for asset impairment 2,305,435.23 460,255.30
Credit impairment loss 307,960,014.07 310,246,392.22
Depreciation of fixed assets, 733,244,206.41 484,259,152.58
Amortization of right of use assets 102,681,752.95 6968146615 )
Amortization of intangible assets 1,5698,247.62 799,242.48
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses - —
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Item Current period Prior period
el IR G
Losses on scrapping of fixed assets (Income “-*) - -
Losses on changes in fair value (Income -} 938,314.86 -1,856,946.28
Financial expenses (Income “-) 1,323,839.14 -36,588,456.09
Investmént losses (Income "-*) -46,713,667.49 -28,127,653.69
Decrease in deferred tax assets (Increase “-") -139,388,421.60 -163,616,658.46
T Increase in deferred tax liabilities (Decrease ") 60,759,44(-)‘38 50,339,900.57
Decreaséni; contract assets (Increase *-") - -
Decrease in inventories (Increase “-") -322,003.69 173,241.83
Decrease in operating receivables (Increase ") T -4,392,284,329.69 5,251,317,234.07
Increase in operating payables (Decrease *-') 962,035,552.41 6,320257,17891
Others - i -
Net cash flows from operating activities -1,399,783,709.58 -9,956,172,035.98
2. Significant investing and financing activities not involving the - _
use of cash:
Conversion of debt into capital - -
Convertible bonds due within one year — - B
Fixed assets under finance lease - o -
3. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cashas atthe end of period 7,446,870,089.11 5,547,023,353.60
Less: Cash as at the beginning of period 3060768989.8 | 4,278128,360.14
Add: Cash equivalents as at the end of period " - =
Less: Cash equivalents as at the beginning of period - -
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents 3,586,101,099.83 1,268,894,993.46
(2) Details of cash and cash equivalents
Item ' Closing balance | Opening balance
1.Cash 7,446,870,085:%1 3,860,768,989.28
Including: Cash o;-h;nd " 4,510.40 50,540.40
Bank deposits available on demand ' 7,446,865,578.71 3,860,718,448.88
B E)t-h;:r cash and cash equivalents available on demand - -
ml—)_éposits with the central bank available for payment - -
 Deposits with interbank funds - -
Interbank loans ; Wi -
- Accrued interest - 316,690.06
2 Cash equivalents - -
In“cldumdmg Bond investmt;nts with a maturity of 3 months ormlnéss - -
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Opening balance

ltem Closing balance
3. Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the period 7,446,870,089.11
Including: restricted cash and cash equivalents by the parent 995,305,879.60

company or subsidiaries within the group

3,860,768,989.28

2,039,558,254.62

59. Monetary item in foreign currency

tem Closi!'lg Balance in Conversion Closing Blalance

foreign currency exchange rate translated in RMB
Cash at bank and on hand - - 3,052,598,544.15
Including: USD 421,619,538.74 67114 2,829,657,372.30
Euro 29,803,354.25 7.0084 208,873,327.93
Hong Kong dollar 16,449,186.06 0.8552 14,067,343.92
JapaneseYen | - - -
GBP ' - - _
Accounts receivablé B - - 122,119,441.11
Including: USD 18,195,822.20 6.7114 122,119,441.11
Euro - - -
Hong Kong dollar - - -
Long-term borrowings - - 20,112,204,875.22
Including: USD 2,913,534,616.82 6.7114 19,553,896,227.33
Euro 79,662,782.93 7.0084 £668,308,647.89
Hong Kong dollar - - -
Other receivables | - - 158,536.48
Including: USD 23,621.97 67114 158,536.48
 Ewo - - -
Hong Kong dollar - - -
Current portion of non-current assets - 3,264,555,544.32
Including: USD 426,454,400.58 67114 2,862,106,064.03
Euro 57,423,874.25 7.0084 402,449,480.29
Hong Kong dollar - - -
GBP -
Other current assets N 16,478,023.51
Including: USD 2,455,228.94 67114 | 16,478,023.51
Euro - - -
Hong Kong dollar - - -
GBP - - -
Long-term receivables - - 20,974,980,613.08
Including: USD 1 254958692231 67114 17.111,297 67041
Euro 551,293,154.31 7.0084 3,863,682,942.67
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Iam Closi_ng Balance in Conversion Closing B_alance
_|__foreign currency exchangerate | translatedinRMB
Hong Kong dollar - - -
Short-term borrowings - - 4,752,614,906.00
Including: USD 499,290,000.00 6.7114 3,350,934,906.00
Euro 200,000,000.00 7.0084 1,401,680,000.00
Hong Kong dollar ) - - i -
GBP - - -
Other payables - - 500,727,025.53
Including: USD 7460843126 | 6.7114 500,727,025.53
= ot - .
Hong Kong dollar - - -
Japanese Yen o - - -
Cu-rrent portion of non-current liabilities - - 643852126637
"I;cludmg usb 736,927,956.91 6.71_1—;: ———————————————— “: 5:1“5_51?566*1—
S Euro 212,987,697.10 7.0084 1,492,702,976.36
N Hong Kong dollar - - -
Japanese Yen - ~ -
Bona payable - - 8,360,075,616.68
Including: USD 1,245,653,010.80 67114 8,360,075,616.68
Euro - - - -
Hong Kong dollar - - -
Japanese Yen - - .
Long-term payables - - 1,E)44,764,970—.;3?~
Including: USD 1565,670,198.59 6.7114 1,044,764,970.82M
Euro - - -
Hong Kong dollar - - -
Japanese Yen - - -

60. Assets with restricted ownership or using rights
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Item Closing book value Reason of restriction
22:&2@: ;tseasmg 71,859,994,695.35 Loan pledged guarantee and factoring financing pledged
Financial assets held
for trading 202,000,000.00 Loan pledge
ﬁ::g a bank and on 995,305,879.60 Loan pledged and special plan accounts
Others 8,143,350,825.50 Mortgage guarantee of long-term borrowings
Total 81,200,651,400.45 —
Notes:
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(1)

(3)

As at 30 June 2022, the Company's Financial leasing receivables of RMB 71,859,994,695.35 (Initial
registration amount for pledge is RMB104,093,725,196,96) ,bank deposit of RMB 206,504,073.93,
structured deposit of RMB 202,000,000.00 and 62 SPV shares are used for pledge of the short-term
borrowings of RMB483,308,241.79 and of the long-term borrowings of RMB 44,165,433,955.96. At the

same time, 150 aircrafts and 41 bulk carriers and 2 equipment have been used for mortgage guarantee.

As at 30 June 2022, there are 19 aircrafts, 17 bulk carriers whose total book value are RMB
8,143,350,825.50 (Initial registration amount for mortgage is RMB14,176,270,423.30)have been used
for the mortgage guarantee of long-term borrowings of RMB 5,678,260,057.00.

As at 30 June 2022, the bank account with RMB 108,377,020.48 is Guoshou Investment AVIC Leasing
phase | ABS special account. The bank account with RMB 101,952,441.72 is China Yinhe AVIC Leasing
2021 phase [Il ABS special account.The bank account with RMB 191,941,666.82 is Pingan AVIC
Leasing 2019 phase | ABS special account.The bank account with RMB 135,589,034.54 is Guojun
Asset Management-AVIC Leasing 2021 phase Il ABS special account. The bank account of RMB
46,985,109.69 is Zhongxin Securities AVIC Leasing 2021 phase | ABS special account. The bank
account with RMB 124,528,649.75 is Guojun Asset Management-AVIC Leasing 2020 phase | ABS
special account. The bank account with RMB 15,295,492.42 is Huatai AVIC Leasing 2020 phase Ill ABS
special account. The bank account with RMB 25,624,545.38 is Guoshou [nvestment AVIC Leasing No.1
ABS special account. The bank account of RMB 34,605,279.63 is Xing-Zhongtai Securities AVIC
Leasing 2019 phase Ill ABS special account.

Other special account funds: the special account for collection and payment with RMB 61,254,960.89 is
generated by the fact that the Company sells long-term receivables with the risk and rewards that have

been transferred, but assumes the obligation to pay the received cash flow to one or more final payees.

IX lllustration of contingencies

1.
(1)

2)

@)

Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities arising from pending litigation or arbitration
None.

Contingent liabilities arising from by providing debt guarantee for other
companies or units

None.

Commitment of operating lease

On January 1, 2019, the company signed a lease agreement with AVIC investment building real estate
Co., Ltd. for the period from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2023. Liquidated damages of 0.05% per

day is needed to pay when defaults.
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On December 10, 2017, the company signed a lease agreement with AVIC Investment Holding Co., Ltd.

for the lease period from December 10, 2017 to September 10, 2022. There is no security deposit and

prepaid rent in this lease agreement.
X Events after the balance sheet date

None.

Xl Related Parties and Related Transactions
A. Relationship of related parties

1. Parent company

Registered Proportion of Rrogiortiog
Name of the parent Place of Nature of gisk J . of voting
o : capital shareholdings .
company registration | business (Yuan) (%) right
AVIC Industry-Finance ) Investment
Holdings Co, Ltd. Harbin industry 8,919,974,627.00 49.07 49.07

2. The Company’s ultimate controlling party is Aviation Industry Corporation of China

3. Information about subsidiaries

The general information and other related information about the subsidiaries is set out in Note VII.

4. Information about joint venture and associates

The general information and other related information about joint venture and associates is set out in

Note VIII. 11 Long-term equity investments.

5. Information on Other Related Parties of the Company

Name of related party

Relationship with the Group

Beijing Aviation Investment Real Estate Co., Ltd

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Chengdu Raise Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Huahang Culture Communication (Beijing) Co., Ltd

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Guizhou Anda Aviation Forging Co., Ltd.

Guizhou Tianyi Electric Appliance Co., Ltd

Harbin General Aircraft Industry Co., Ltd

Under the control of the same

“Under the control of the same

| controlling shareholder

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Hebei General Aviation Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Jiangxi Changjiang General Aviation Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Jinzhou (Baotou) Renewable Energy Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Inner Mongolia General Aviation Co., Ltd

Under the control of the same

controlling shareholder
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Name of related party

Relationship with the Group

Shaanxi Qinling Aviation Electric Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Shanghai Aeroengine Manufacturing Company, ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Shanghai Xinkangze Commercial Factoring Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Shenyang Shanghangfa Auto Parts Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Shijiazhuang Aircraft Industry Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Sichuan Lingfeng Aviation Hydraulic Machinery Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Taiyuan Aviation Instrument Co.,, Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Wuhan Shangfa Auto Parts Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Xingfu General Aviation Co., Ltd

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Zhengzhou Aircraft Equipment Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Chinese Flight Test Establishment

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Beijing Precision Engineering Institute Aircraft Industry

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

China Aviation Industry Corporation Beijing Great Wall Metrology and Testing
Technology Research Institute

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Xi 'An Aviation Computing Technology Research Institute

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

China Aviation Technology Beijing Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

China Aviation Integrated Technology Research Institute

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

China National Aero-Technology Import & Export Corporation.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Const Group energy Technology (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC SAC Commercial Aircraft Company Limited

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

China Aviation Investment Property Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Materials and Equipment Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Capital International Holdings Limited

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Industry-Finance Holdings Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Capital Investment Management (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

AVIC Zhuhai General Aviation Co., Ltd.

Under the control of the same
controlling shareholder

B. Related party transactions
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L. Related Transactions for Sales of Goods and Reception of Labor Service

(in RMB ten thousand yuan)

Current period Prior period
Pricing and Proportion :
Transaction Transaction Decision #h Prop,or?lon of
Related Party T Gantont Procedure of of similar similar
ype anten Troce u:? OF | Amount | transaction | Amount | transaction
ransaction amount aaint
(%)
?2;’3::3 Ankangze Commerdial | actoring Factoring | Far market - -| 209 302
hN/;;r?:;eén\ﬂr(]:t %Lc"ppll_{ dCh an Factoring Factoring s:lll:emarket - - 688.94 9.41
Fesher Aviation Components 1 1 Fairmarket | azom | e |
(Zhenjiang) Co., Ltd, P Factoring Factoring vaIIue r 45.28 0.67 - -
AVIC International Automobile . . Fair market e
Exhibition and Marketing Co., Ltd Factoring Factoring vaue 1125 1.66 688.94 941
China Aviation Industry Supply Fair market
and marketing (Shanghai) Co., Factoring Factoring | 10.06 0.15 - -
Ltd value
él::j};l Hongdu Aviation Industry Factoring Factoring \I:aalllrl ;narket 369.97 545 N N
2\',‘;;?0;%29 E{:W” General Factoring Factoring Sg'ﬁg‘arke‘ 14452 213 - -
Beijing Aviation Precision )
Machinery Research Institute of q " Fair market
China Aviation Industry g Factoring value e 0.03 - -
Corporation
gg'szﬁ':“;“&“"mam" FCEEED Factoring Factoring | "2 ket 28.77 042 | 21521 204
2. Related Transactions for Acquisition of Goods and Provision of Labor Service
(in RMB ten thousand yuan)
Current year Prior year
. . Pricing and Proportion Proportion
Related Party Transaction Transaction Decision of similar of similar
Type Content Procedure of | Aount | transaction | Amount | transaction
Transaction amount amount
(%) (%)
China Aviation Technology ™~ | . | Purchasing Fair market
(Beijing) Co., Ltd UELEEED leasing assets value IS L - -
AVIC International Aviation Operating Purchasing Fair market 5133.70 0.5
Development Co., Ltd Lease | leasing assets value Lo ) - .
Beijing I-!angwei high tech 7 Purchasing Fair market
Ettc)innectlon Technology Co., | Finance lease lessing assels value 4,900.00 0.14 - -
Baosheng System ) ) . -
. . Purchasing Fair market
megratlon Technology Co., Finance lease loasing asses value 5,000.00 8.22 - -
Lanzhou Wanli aviation Operating Purchasing Fair market 1.400.00 0.04
_electromechanical Co., Ltd | Lease leasing assets value o ' - -
LAY SUOL RN Purchasin Fair market
Science and Technology City | Finance lease leasin asg ofs value - - | 15,000.00 0.45
Development Co,, Ltd g
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Current year Prior year
) . Pricing and Proportion Proportion
Related Party Traljrsactlon Trgnsz:ctu:m o Decllsmn f of similar of similar
ype ey rocedure of | amount | transaction | Amount | transaction
Transaction amount amount
........ (%) (%)
Shenyang Shenfei civil ) Purchasing Fair market
products industry Co., Ltd AL leasing assets value - N 22109 W”OOL
AVIC materials and ' Purchasing Fair market
Equipment Co., Ltd FETEIEEES leasing assets | value N - Ui o
Zhuhai AVIC General g Purchasing Fair market
Aviation Co., Ltd FIEIE) 22 leasing assets value B - $50.00 0.03
Guizhou anda aviation g Purchasing Fair market
Forging Co., Ltd D T leasing assets value N B AL e
Hebei AVIC General Aviation a Purchasing Fair market
Co., Lid FLEIEIETE leasing assets value - - gl 002
Ningbo AVIC Supply Chain . q Fair market B -
Management Co,, Ltd Factoring Factoring value 18,000.00 10.18
- 8 Receiving e Fair market
Aviation Industry Archives B Periodical fee value - - ____._.Bfi ]
As Receiving of Fair market _
Training center of AVIC services Training Expense value - 043
AVIC engineering consulting | Receiving Consulting service | Fair market 132 019 _ _
(Beijing) Co., Ltd services fee value ) )
AVIC Aviation Industry Receiving Consulting service | Fair market
Investment Co., Ltd services fee value e i 18.06 24042 4
China Feilong General . . Fair market
Aviation Co., Lid Factoring Factoring value e 430000 7.07 - -
Beijing Aviation Precision
Machinery Research Institute . i Fair market _ .
of China Aviation Industry Y TR value el Uz
Corporation
Fischer aviation parts . . Fair market
(Zhenjiang) Co., Lid Factoring Factoring N 4,000.00 6.58 o= =
AVIC International )
Automobile Exhibition and | Factoring Factoring Falr merket 9,000.00 14.80 . s
value
sales Co., Ltd I R ~
Jinzhou (Baotou) renewable g ] Fair market _ _
energy Co., Lid Factoring Factoring | value B 5,000.00 8.22 e
Beijing Aviation Investment Receiving Fair market _ _
Real Estate Co,, Ltd services Property Fee value 235 20
Guizhou Anji Aviation . . Fair market
Precision Casting Co,, Ltd Factoring Factoring value 2,000.00 3.29 5,000.00 2.83
Guizhou Anji Aviation Operating Purchasing Fair market 538.15 0.02
Precision Casting Co., Ltd Lease leasing assets value ) )

3. Related Lease

(1) The Company as the lessor

Lease income Lease income
. recognized in the recognized in
Transaction . ; y
Name of Lessee Content current period the prior period
(in ten thousand | (in ten thousand
____________ i . yuan) yuan)

Baosheng Technology Innovation Co., Ltd Finance lease 823.19 -
Baosheng System Integration Technology Co., Ltd Finance lease 136.23 -
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Transaction

Lease income
recognized in the

Lease income
recognized in

Name of Lessee Content f:urrent period t.he prior period
(in ten thousand | (in ten thousand
yuan) yuan)

Btzijing Hangwei high tech Connection Technology Co., Finance lease 1131 B
Guizhou Huafeng Electric Appliance Co., Ltd Finance lease 0.28 0.42
Henan Xinfei Elelc;i;ié Appliance Group Co., Ltd Finance lease 0.22 -
Jiangxi Jinghang aviation forging and Cz;sting Co., Lid Finance lease 57.45 -
Jinzhou (Baotou) renewable energy Co., Ltd Fnancelesse | 540.24 591.70
g:ezvgpxﬁ ggfsl_(tr(ifl SR SO (5 R () Finance lease 549.16 353,77
Inner Mongolia General Aviation Co., Ltd Finance lease 6.61 12.04
Ningbo Jiangbei Tianhang industry and Trade Co., Ltd Finance lease 0.03 0.22
Shaanxi Hongyuan aviation Forging Co., Ltd ] Finance lease 0.03 0.22
Shenyang Shanghangfa Auto Parts Co., Ltd Finance lease 10.56 40.89
Shenyang Shenfei civil products industry Co., Ltd Finance lease 15.99 20.01
AVIC International Mineral Resources Co., Ltd Finance lease 0.17 -
G\QIC International Automobile Exhibition and sales Co., Finance lease 451 _
Zhuhai AVIC General Aviation Co., Ltd Finance lease 64.45 - 46.30
Chengdu Kaitian Electronics Co., Ltd Operating Lease 168.77 152.84
Guizhou Anji Aviation Precision Casting Co., Ltd Operating Lease 284.96 106.14
Lanzhou Flight Control Co., Ltd Operating Lease 138.50 77.88
Qing'an Group Co., Ltd Operating Lease 6.14 6.14
Shaanxi Huayan Aviation Instrument Co., Ltd Operating Lease 50.62 -
Shaanxi Changkong Gear Co., Ltd Operating" Léase B 10.97 -
Sichuan.ljlr;éfeng Aviation Hydraulic Machinery Co., Ltd Operating Lease 54.64 -
Wuxi Leihua Technology Co., Ltd o Operating Lease 345 -
China Feilong General Aviation Co., Ltd Operating Lease 205.90 554,47
B Pt ey s TS | g e
Chengdu aircraft design and Research Institute of AVIC Operating Lease 78.46 -
Jinan Special Structure Research Institute of AVIC Operating Lease 779.18 -
China Aviation Integrated Technology Research Institute Operating Lease 345.82 342.15
Hebei AVIC General Aviation Co., Ltd Finance lease - 869.47
AVIC SAC Commercial Aircraft Company Limited Finance lease - 19.94
Wuhan Shangfa Auto Parts Co., Ltd Finance lease - 1217
Shanghai Aero Engine Manufacturing Co., Ltd Finance lease - 174.00
Shaanxi Qinling Aviation Electric Co., I}d T Finance lease - 2.31
Shanghai xinkangze commercial factoring Co., Ltd Finance lease - 0.09
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Lease income 2 Lease income
Transaction recognized inthe | recognized in
Name of Lessee Content current period the prior period
(in ten thousand | (in ten thousand
. i} _.yuan) ___yuan)
Shanghai avionics Co., Ltd Finance lease - 0.24
Guizhou Tianyi Electric Appliance Co., Ltd Finance lease - 16.07
China Airlines Culture Communication (Beijing) Co., Ltd Finance lease - 0.10
Taiyuan Aviation Instrument Co., Ltd Finance lease - 7.99
(2) The Company as the lessee
Leasing
Lessee Lessor LD Initial date Due date Pricing CTAlATIS
asset method current
. period
. China Aviation - .
AVIC International i Pricing at Fair
. Investment Building 2019111 202312131 1,778,284.40
Leasing Co., Ltd Property Co., Lid. ] B
AVIC International | AVIC Investment T Pricing at Fair
Leasing Co, Ltd | Holdings Co., Ltg, | Dulding | 201712110 | 20220810 | oyt yaye | 162150.00
4. Related party funds borrowing
Name of related party Borrowing amount | Initial date Due date Interg/so; rate
Borrowed:
AVIC Capital International Holdings Limited 1,271,993,690.00 2020-64 2025-6-5 2.77%
AVIC Capital International Holdings Limited 1,928,210,648.00 2021-2-10 2026-2-9 2.50%

5. Receivables from and payables to related parties

(1) Related party receivables and prepayments (in RMB ten thousand yuan)

Closing balance Opening balance
Item Book | Provisionfor | o | Provision for
balance bad and balance padland
_..|doubtful debts | " doubtful debts

Other non current assets:
Guizhou Aniji Aviation Precision Casting Co., Ltd 39.56 - 39.56 -
AVIC materials and Equipment Co., Ltd 619.83 - 619.83 -
AVIC International Aviation Development Co., Ltd 5,379.25 - 2,903.44 =
Shijazhuang AVIC Cessna airratt Co, Lid 36531 | agsar ~
China Aviation Technology (Beijing) Co., Ltd 1,029.61 - 737.68 -
AVIC Tongfei South China Aircraft Industry Co., Ltd 30,667.86 -| 30667.86 -

Total 41,389.22 - 3862148 -
Other current assets: S
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Closing balance

Opening balance

o | e
o doubtful debts | """ | doubtful debts
Shanghai xinkangze commercial factoring Co., Ltd 790.00 - 790.00 -
Fischer aviation parts (Zhenjiang) Co., Ltd 4000_00 = =
Jinzhou (Baotou) rene;/able energy Co., Ltd 5,000.00 - - -
AVIC International Mineral Resources Co., Ltd - =1 15,100.00 -
ggit\itﬁviation Industry Supply and marketing (Shanghai) - “1 200000 -
Beijing Qingyun Aviation Instrument Co., Ltd - - 300000] -
Total N h 9,790.00 =1 20,890.00
Prepayments:
AVIC Aviation Industry Investment Co., Ltd 254.16 - - -
Total 254,16 - - .
Accounts receivable:
China Aviation Industry Supply and Marketing Co., Ltd - - 360.00
China Feilong General Aviation Co., Ltd 2.29 0.27 229 0.27
Total 2.29 0.27 362.29 0.27
Long term receivables:
Hebei AVIC General Aviation Co., Ltd 23,487.71 99.36 | 23,830.16 100.81
Shenyang Sr;élﬁ}ei civil products industry Co., Ltd 805.11 16.07 919.87 18.36
Jiangxi Jinghang aviation forging and Casting Co., Ltd 2,534.79 56.21 2,794.73 61.97
Zhuhai AVIC General Aviation Co., Ltd 309039 1754 | 340422 19.32
Guizhou Huafeng Electric Appliance Co., Ltd ) 10.34 0.18 13.63 0.24
gg{l‘g‘é’p n’:‘;:tcog.‘,dt‘ts;ria' Science and Technology City) . 610 g 48844 | 10,800.00 244.22
Baosheng Technology Innovation Co., Ltd 36,000.00 873.10 | 44,000.00 1,067.12
ﬁ\éIC International Automobile Exhibition and sales Co., 166.67 404 200.00 485
AVIC International Mineral Resources Co., Ltd 486 0.12 8.00 0.19
Henan Xinfei Electric Appliance Group Co., Ltd 6.08 0.15 10.00 0.24
Jinzhou (Baotou) renewable energy Co., Ltd 23,397.89 642.11 | 24,589.17 674.80
Inner Mongolia General Aviation Co., Ltd - - 229.26 0.6-7_
Shenyang shanghangfa Auto Parts Co., Ltd - -| 156265 37.37
Shaanxi Hongyuan aviation Forging Co., Ltd - - 2.05 0?)1
Ningbo Jiangbei Tianhang industry and Trade Co., Ltd - - 2.05 0.01
Beijing Hangwei high tech Connectitu)“r;Technology Co., Ltd] 4,131.13 200.30 - -
Baosheng System [ntegration Technolog;y Co., Ltd 4,166.67 202.02 - -
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Closing balance Opening balance
ltem Book | Provision for Book | Provision for
halance had and balance bad and
doubtful debts | """ | doubtful debts
Lanzhou Wanli aviation electromechanical Co., Ltd 1,400.00 67.88 - -
Total 120,801.64 2,667.52 | 112,365.79 2,230.18

(2) Related party payables and advance receipts (in RMB ten thousand yuan)

i palnce | baance
Accounts payable:
zﬂéﬁéihou aircraft equipment Co., Ltd o 22.00 22,00
Bejjing Aviation Precision Machinery Research Institute of China 1692 1692
Aviation Industry Corporation )
AVIC engineering integration equipment Co., Ltd 222,00 222,00
o China Aviatio-r;.mlkndustry Supply and Marketing Co., Ltd 726.00 726.00
AVIC International Aviation Development Co., Ltd 8,235.00 8.235.00
China Aerospa";;ﬂ;nufacturing Technology Research Institute 192.00 -
hhhhh ) o Total o 9,413.92 9,221.92
Long-term payables: T
China Feilong GeneralAviatioﬁ Co,, Ltd 575.73 40373
Hebei AVIC General Aviation Co., Ltd ) 137250 137250
China Aviation Integrated Technology Research Institute 216.75 216.75
Baoding Xiangyang Aviation Precision Machinery Co., Ltd 2317 - 2317
Beijing Aviation Pfecision Machinery Research Institute of China Aviation 739 730
Industry Corporation
Lanzhou Flight Control Co., Ltd 129.00 50.00
Guizhou Anji Aviation Precision Casting Co., Ltd 186.00 18660
Shenyang Shenfei civil products industry Co., Ltd 59.84 59.84
Guizhou Huafeng Electric Appliance Co., Ltd 0.40 0.40
Wuxi Leihua Technology Co., Ltd 1.95 7 1.95
Jinan Special Structure Research Institute of AVIC 913.50 913.50
Qing'an Group Co., Ltd 6.39 6.39
rlzltznjmg AVIC Industrial Science and Technology City Development Co., 810,00 360,00
Baosheng Technology Innovation Co., Ltd 1,440.00 1,440.00
Shaanxi Changkong Gear Co., Ltd T 17.76 17.76
Jiangxi Jinghang aviation forging and Casting Co., Ltd 240.00 240.00
Chengdu aircraft desig;r;";r;&“Research Institute of;\VIE: o 50.71 50.71
AVIC International Automobile Exhibition and sales Co., Ltd 10.00 10.00
Shaanxi Huayan Aviation Instrument Co., Ltd " 24.49 24.49
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tem babange | ¥ pearcs
Zhuhai AVIC General Aviation Co., Ltd 259.80 259.80
Chenganljpkéitian Electronics Co., Ltd 171.42 171.42
AVIC compoasite materials Co., Ltd 421.04 ~
Beijing Hangwei high tech Connection Technology Co., Ltd 24500 -
Baosheng System Integration Technology Co., Ltd 150.00 -
Lanzhou Wanli aviation electromechanical Co., Ltd 70.00 -
Sichuan Lingfeng Aviation Hydraulic Machinery Co., Ltd 53.74 41.14
Inner Mongolia General Aviation Co., Ltd - 90.00
""""" Total 752239 601275
Other payables:
China Aviation Industry Group Co., Ltd 1.00 -
AVIC Industrial Finance Holding Co., Ltd 2,220,000.00 2,222,625.91
Golden Network (Beijing) e-commerce Co., Ltd 0.29 -
Total 2,220,001.29 2,222,625.91
Advance receipts:
HebeiAVIC General Aviation Co., Ltd 165.36 184.'&;“
------ Guizhou anda aviation Forging Co., Ltd 291.83 -
Baoding Xiangyang Aviation Precision Machinery Co., Ltd 0.12 -
Shanghai xinkangze commercial factoring Co,, Ltd 792.86 792.86
" Wuxi Leihua Technology Co., Ltd 195 =
Qing'an Group Co., Ltd E
Wuhan Shangfa Auto Parts Co., Ltd 0.14 0.14
Beijing Aviation Pfecision Machinery Research Institute of China Aviation B 39.40
Industry Corporation
Jiangxi Hongdu Aviation Industry Group 392.17
Total 1,259.30 1,409.21
.“Lease liabilities:
AVIC investment building real estate Co., Ltd 327.94 496,53
AVIC Investment Holding Co., Ltd 20,93 14.95
Total 348.87 511.48

XIl Notes of Main Items in the Financial Statements of the Parent Company

1. Accounts receivable
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Closing balance

Classification Book balance Provision for bad debts
Proportion Proportion
Amount | )| AmUm | )
Assingle item of accounts receivable that is significant _
and a single item of provision for bad debts B -
A collection of accounts receivable that has a provison
for bad debts based on the credit risk characteristics | 2’676jj_?_?_f_d'0 100 S13.984.11 28 -
A single item of accounts receivable that is not B B B _
significant but a single item of provision for bad debts
Total 2,676,162.40 | 100 515,964.11

(Continued)

Opening balance

Classification Book balance Provision for bad debts
Proportion Proportion
Amount (%) Amount %)
Asingle item of accounts receivable that is significant and _ _
a single item of provision for bad debts B B
A collection of accounts receivable that has a provison forl
bad debts based on the credit risk characteristics Lhdleadivkiod iy I d
A single item of accounts receivable that is not significant _ ~ _ _
but a single item of provision for bad debts
Total 14,094,683.95 100 672,316.42 4.77

(1). Bad debt reserves withdrawn, recovered or reversed based on the combination of credit risk

characteristics in the current period

Provision for bad
debts

Stage 1:expected
credit loss in the
next 12 months

Stage 2:Expected
credit loss for the
entire duration
(no credit
impairment)

Stage 3:Expected
credit loss for the
entire duration
(credit impairment
has occurred)

Total

Opening balaﬁc;

672,316.42

672,316.42

Opening balance in
current period

move forward to
stage 2

move forward to

move back to
stage 2

move back to
stage 1

Provision in current
period

Reversal in current
period

156,352.31

156,352.31

Write-off in current
period

Notes to Financial Statements Page 150
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO. LTD

From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

Stage 2:Expected Stage 3:Expected
Provision for bad Stagg 1:ex9ected credi_t loss fo.r the credit loss fo_r the
debis credit loss in the entire durat'lon entuye_ durgtlon Total
next 12 months (no credit (credit impairment
_|__impairment) has occurred)

Write-off in current
period upon
termination of - - - -
accounts receivable
Other Changes - - -
Closing balance - 515,964.11 = 515,964.11

(2) The top five of accounts receivable in the final balance:

Name of debtor

Book balance

Proportion (%)

Provision for bad debt

Client L

2,676,162.40 100

515,964.11

Total

2,676,162.40 100

515,964.11

2. Other receivables

Item Closing balance Opening balance
Interest receivable o - -
Dividends receivable - -
Other receivables 33,102,829,849.34 30,708,152,555.-2?
Total 33,102,629,849.34 o 30,708,152,555.22

(1). Classification of interest receivable

Item

Closing balance

Term deposit

Loan by mandate

Bond investment

Others

Total

(2). Other receivables

Classification

Closing balance

Book balance

Provision for bad debts

Amount

Proportion

Proportion

Amount %)

A single item of accounts receivable that is |
significant and a single item of provision for bad -

debts

A collection of accounts receivable that has a
provison for bad debts based on the credit risk

characteristics

33,105,842,821.69

3,012,972.35 0.01

A single item of accounts receivable that is not
significant but a single item of provision for bad

Notes to Financial Statements Page 151
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

Closing balance
Classification Book balance Provision for bad debts
Proportion Proportion
Amount (%) Amount %)
debts
Total 33,105,842,821.69 | 100.00 | 3,012972.35
(Continued )
Opening balance
Classification Book balance Provision for bad debts
Proportion Proportion
Amount (%) Amount %)
Asingle item of accounts receivable that is
significant and a single item of provision for bad - - - -
debts _—
A collection of accounts receivable that has a
provison for bad debts based on the credit risk 30,709,639,272.59 100 1,486,717.37 0.00
characteristics
Asingle item of accounts receivable that is not
significant but a single item of provision for bad - - - -
debts
Total 30,709,639,272.59 100 1,486,717.37 -

i. Bad debt reserves withdrawn, recovered or reversed based on the combination of credit risk
characteristics in the current period.

Provision for bad
debts

~Opening balance

Stage 1:expected
credit loss in the
next 12 months

Stage 2:Expected
credit loss for the
entire duration
(no credit
impairment)

Stage 3:Expected
credit loss for the
entire duration
(credit impairment

__has occurred)

Total

1.486,717.37

1,486,717.37

Opening balance in
current period

move forward
to stage 2

move forward
to stage 3

move back to
stage 2

move back to
stage 1

Provision in current
period

1,526,254.98

1,526,254.98

Reversal in current
period

Write-off in current
period

Wirite-off in current
period upon
termination of
accounts receivable

Notes to Financial Statements Page 152
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD

From January to June Year

2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

Stag_e 2:Expected Stag_e 3:Expected
provsion orbad | S VoAt |l ossferte |ormtiossforte |
next 12 months {no credit (credit impairment
impairment) has occurred) -
Other Changes - - - -
Closing balance N 3,012,972.35 - - 3,012,972.35
3. Long-term equity investments
(1). Classification of long-term equity investment
ltems Opening Balance Increased Decreased Closing balance
Investment in subsidiaries 1,234,118,321.00]  450,000,000.00 - 1,684,118,321.00
Investment in joint ventures - - - -
* Investmentin associates 744,163.34 - - 74416334
______ ) Subtotal 1,234,862,484.34 450,000,000.00 - 1,684,862,48—:13;
Less: Provision for impairment -
loss of long-term equity - - - -
investments
Total 1,234,862,484.34 450,000,000.00 - ~1- Eéiééﬂ&é?
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

(3). Investment in joint ventures & associates

Changes in this period
. Cost of Opening Investment gains Other
Invested unit Investment Balance Increase Decrease andlosses  comprehensive
Investment | Investment | confirmed by income
equity method | adjustment
Total 20,000.00 724,163.34 - - - -
1. Joint ventures - - - - - -
2. Associates 20,000.00 724,163.34 - - - -
Feitian No.1 Leasing
(Tianjin) Co, Ltd, 20,000.00 724,163.34 - - - -
(Continued)
Changes in this period Closing
Invested unit | eclare cas provision for
Ot:;;neq:slty | dividendsor | impairment Others balance impairment
g profits loss I e loss
Total - - - —~| 744,163.34 -
—. 1. Joint ventures - - - - - -
. 2. Associates - - - —-| 744163.34 -
Feitian No.1 Leasing E
(Tianjin) Co., Ltd. - - - —-| 744,163.34 =
4, Operating revenues and Operating costs
Current period Prior period
ltem
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
1.Subtotal of main Business 2,383,280,882.64 1,681,399,329.61 2,769,756,968.18 1,674,682,718.72
l':e';:gc'a' lease and operaing | ) 45 08425601 | 1,681,399320.61 | 276975696816 | 1,674682718.72
Trade and others 316,626.63 - - -
2.Subtotal of other business 123,853.21 764,054.10 341,284.40 764,054.10
Rental income 123,853.21 764,054.10 341,284.40 764,054.1
Total 2,383,404,735.85 1,682,163,383.71 2,770,098,252.56 1,675,446,772.82

5. Income from investments

Sources of investment income Current period Prior period
Investment income received from the long-term
X . - 386,832.37
investment measured by equity method
Investment income received from disposal of trading 131,688.33 2430517.77
financial assets o |
Investmer]t income received from disposal of long- _ 418104327
term receivables
Investment income received from the holding period 36,368,337.79 31,052,154.56

of trading financial assets

Dividend income received from the holding period of
other equity instruments

301,083.07 =

Notes to Financial Statements Page 159
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
From January to June Year 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements

Sources of investment income Current period Prior period
Others - 65,658.60
Total 38,801,089.19 29,754,120.03

XIll Other contents to be disclosed in accordance with the relevant financial accounting rules and

regulations
The Company securitized part of the long-term accounts receivable. The manager sets up a structured entity,

which issues priority asset-backed securities and subordinated asset-backed securities to investors. The
Company holds all or part of the subordinated asset-backed securities. As an asset service organization, the
Company provides services such as asset maintenance and daily management. After paying the tax burden
and related expenses, the special plan will be used to repay the principal and interest of the priority asset-
backed securities. The remaining trust property after the repayment of all principal and interest is regarded as
the income of the subordinated asset-backed securities and belongs to the subordinate bondholders.The
Company holds all subordinated bonds of AVIC Leasing's 2019 second phase Asset-backed Support Special
Plan, and retains almost all risks and rewards of basic assets, so it has not derecognized the basic assets. For
AVIC Leasing's 2019 third phase Asset-backed Support Special Plan, AVIC Leasing's 2020 first phase Asset-
backed Support Special Plan, AVIC Leasing's 2020 second phase Asset-backed Support Special Plan, AVIC
Leasing's 2020 third phase Asset-backed Support Special Plan, AVIC Leasing's 2021 first phase Asset-backed
Support Special Plan, AVIC Leasing's 2021 second phase Asset-backed Support Special Plan, AVIC Leasing's
2021 third phase Asset-backed Support Special Plan, Ping'an AVIC Leasing's first phase Asset-backed
Support Special Plan and Guoshou - AVIC Leasing Asset-backed Special Plan No.1. The proportion of
subordinated bonds held by the Company is between 73% and 84%. The Company has not transferred or
retained almost all relevant risks and rewards. The relevant financial assets are recognized according to the
degree of continuous involvement in the transferred financial assets, and the relevant liabilities are recognized
accordingly. At the same time, the Company has actual control over the above-mentioned structured entities,

which have been included in the scope of consolidated financial statements.

XIV. Commitments

None

XV. Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements and the notes to the financial statements were approved by the Company on August
24, 2022.

AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO., LTD.

2022-08-24
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Da Hua Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership)
12th Floor, Building 7, No. 16, Xisihuan Middle Road, Haidian District, Beijing [100039]
Tel: 86 (10) 5835 0011 Fax: 86 (10) 5835 0006

www.dahua-cpa.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

D.H.S.Z.[2022]009168

To the Shareholders/Owners of AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING

CO., LTD:
I. Audit Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AVIC INTERNATION
-AL LEASING Co., Ltd. (Herein after “AVIC Company™) , which comprise the cons
olidated and the parent company’s balance sheet as at 31 December 2021, the consolid
ated and the parent company’s income statement, the consolidated and the parent com
pany’s cash flows statement and the consolidated and the parent company’s statement
of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present in all material
respects in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, and fairly reflect AVIC Company’s financial position at 31 December 2021
and the financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended.

I1.Basis for Audit Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with CICPA Standards on Auditing
(“CSAs”). In IV. Certified Public Accountant’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
Financial Statements’ of this report, our responsibilities under these standards are
described. Those standards require that we comply with CICPA professional ethical
requirements, that we are independent from AVIC Company and have fulfilled all other
ethical obligations. We believe that we have obtained sufficient and appropriate audit

evidence as basis of for our opinion.

Page 1
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II1.Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

Management of AVIC Company is responsible for the preparation and present
these financial statements fairly in accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Management of AVIC Company is also responsible for assessing AVIC
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing matters related to going
concern (if applicable), and using going concern assumption, unless the management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic option
to comply.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the AVIC
Company’s financial reporting process.

IV.Certified Public Accountant’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an independent auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with CSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions the users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with CSAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1.Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis of our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Page 2
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2.0btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal control.

3.Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures by management.

4.Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting. Based on the audit evidence obtained, conclude on whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on AVIC Company s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause AVIC Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5.Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial
Statements, and evaluate whether Financial Statements fairly reflected the underlying
transactions and events.

6.0btain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding AVIC Company’s
financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance on audit scope, time

schedule and significant audit findings, including internal control flaws that worth

attention.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Prapared by: AVIC Intemational Leasing Co, Lid 31 December 2021 Currency: Chinese Yuan
Item Note VIl | Closing Balence | Cpening Balance llem Note VIl | Closing Balanca | Opening Balance
Current assets : — — Current Habilities s = —_—
Cash at bank and on hand 1 5,000,643.932 86 5,094,354119.70 Short-term borrowings il B,671,444,259.15 9,983,184 635,53
Financlal assels held for trading 2 1,684,631 586.71 1,374,754,554.80 Financial ljabilities held for trading - -
YeFinancial essels classifled as measured at falr value and the ¥xFinancial iebilities classified a5 measured at fair vaiua and the
change of which shall be included in currant profit of loss . A shange of which shall be Inctuded In curent profit ot losa ) J
Derivative financial assets - ] Derivativa financial liabifities . -
Notes receivable 3 38,809,013.37 33,111,076.68 Notes payable z 508,750,000.00 151,500,000.00
Accounts receivable 4 126.341,138.28 110,603,832.37 Accounts payable 2 237.483,220.78 109,521 633,55
Accounts recalvable financing = g Paymants teceived In sdvance 24 566,918,710.52 864,803, 148.13
Prepayments 5 28,617, 202.22 15,802, 445.64 Conlract liablities 5 4,487,154.00 2,370,064.73
Other receivables L} 20,035 154.00 421,829,45.07 Emﬂmu benefits Eﬂﬁh 28 75848524 80 16,613.562.01
Ing: Dividends receivable = + Tax payables 27 1,009,252 212.93 934,800,560.01
Inventories 1 3.113331.31 707841545 Other paysblas 28 24,081,178,175.25 7,618,201,585.36
Ina; Raw Material - - Hold-for-sale llabities -

Merchandise Inventory (finished producis) i 311333131 7.078,415.45 Current portian of non-current fiabilitiss ] 2524345692078 | 23,565,088 858 57
Gontract assets = - Other curent liabillfes 0 5,687,259 845.21 12,788,259 452.04
Held-for-sale assals - 3 Total cumrent liabilities 5442607912323 |  S5.844.437520.33
Curtent portion of non-curant asaats 8 3901333344391 | 36.659.172.856.46 |Non-current llabllities : — —

Qther currani assats 8 3,824,493,607.17 3,022,590,986.26 Long-erm borrowings 3 36,480,031,118.70 44,321,274,015.31
Total current 50940 018,410,683 | 47,539,467 83251 Bonds payable x 26,032.975,176.16 11,667,396,508.12
Non-Currant assetsy ] — Lease liabilties kX 3,088 570,687.80 3,677,769,885.12
Debl invesiments x i -erm payables ) 5,573,418,077.04 7.285879,813.75
#rAvaliable-for-sale financial assels E = erm ef bensfits payable + 5
Other dabl investments - - Provisions -
FrHeld lo maturity invastmant “ % Deferred income 54 A
Long-lerm receivables 10 91,158,799,371.11 88,581,640,827.20 Deferred tax liabifties 19 277.008,720.26 17179245271
Long-srm equity Investments 1 74418334 20,000.00 Other non-currant liabilities 3 2413234,176.60 10,769,602,686.68
Investment in cther equity instruments 2 21,419,846.54 M44.302351.48 Total non-cument liabilities 76,887,227,96656 | 77,803,815831.68
Other non-current financial asssts 3 1,078,083,077.1 1,015738,955.75. Total liablities 141,313,307,091,79 | 133748,253,352.02
Investment properties 4 52,825 676.7 54,784,710.77 |Equity: — -
Fixed assels 5 16,233,837 313.48 13,733.431,632.14 Paid-| _MEE\ 3% 9,076.467,898.00 9,876,467.859.00
Construction in 18 1,478,927 865,86 1.736,607.077.74 National Capital
Productive biological aseels S > National Legal Person Capital 3 9,878,467,899.00 9,670,467,659,00
Oil and gas assals =t - Collective Gapilal
Right-of-usa assels 1 318523035311 3.304,728,791.38 Private Capital
Intanglble assets 18 10,598,507.73 6,321,656.21 Capital
D: i < - #lLess: captinl retumed
Goodwill # =. et Paidin eapitalor share capilal 3% 0,978 467,899.00 9,678,467,809.00
Long-term deferred mpenses - - Other equily instrumants E 4,400,000,000.00 4,500,000,000.00
Defarred tax assals 19 1,498,823,898.14 1,155.917,484.04 Capilal resarves B 3M2,130,728.76 3,3M42130,738 76
QOfher non-current assets 20 1.918,371,684.24 1,086,.983,971.50 Less: Treasury stock 4 -
Ino: Special ressrve materials - - Qther comprshensive income 5 -300,790,820.18 206,281,966 65
Total non-current assets 116,643,642,18.56 | 111,220 457,430.22 Ing;_Transtaticn differancs of foreign currency statements 54 ~298,180,385.90 205,281,386 55
Special reserves B 5
Surplus reserve » 746,135,118.35 607,850,781,20
Retained nmimg 8 5,162,881,375.78 3,850,008,502.41
Equlty affributable to parent company 2333183451171 22,073 182,864.72
*Nan-controlfing Interests 2,938,518,045.60 2.938,518,045.08
Total owners' equity 26270353,857.70 | 25011,701,.810.11
Total assets 167,583,660,549.49 12.7758,955.262‘73 Total liakifities and owners' equity 167,583,680,548.49 |  158,750,955,262.73

Note: Account with the sign of * in the table Is only for the use of conselidated fnancial stalements; Account with the sign of 2 in the table is only for the use of financial enterprises;  Account with the sign of # in the table & only for the use of foreign
Investment enlerprises: Account wilh the sign of 7 in the table Is only for the use of enterprises that has nal applied new financial instruments slandards,

Lagal representative: Principal In charge of Accounling: Head of accounting department:
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Consolidated Income Statement

Prepared by: AVIC International Leasing Co., Lid For the year ended 31 December 2021 Currency: Chinese Yuan
Item Hote Vill Cuirrent Pariod Prior Period lem Hote VIl Current Period Prior Period
1.0perating revenue 10,303.447,857.18 | 10,125,856.176.27 [5.Not profit Cloas Is listed aa"'-") 1.950,586,108.42 1.874.085.448.27
Inc: Operating revenue 41 10,303,447 857.18 | 10,125,856,176.27 |1. Net profil cassified by ownarship
£ nterest revenua - - Met profit etiributable to parent company 1.990,536,108.42 1.974,085,449.27
£Earned Premium = "Net profit st bulabi o non-conkrotiing interests
AFee and commission revenue . = [Il. Net profit classified by going concern
2.0perating costs 6,874,503,191.67 B772685784.02 | Netprofit from continulng operations 180,586,108 42 1,874,085,449.27
Inc: Operating costs 4 6,522,046,981.12 5,386,000,034.00 | Net profit from disconliniing opertions
L Interast expense - - |6.Other comprehensive income after tax 54 -85,508,653.53 -221,248,974.36
£ Fee and commission expense - - Other comprehensive income after Lax atirbutable Lo parent company 54 -95,508.853, 74.38
A Surrender money - - 1. ltems of other comprehensive income that wil not be reclassified fo profif or loss 54 -2.610,234.28 -
Z\Nel compensation expendiure . - i.Changes in remeasurement of defined benefit plans
. P l.Other comprehensive income that cannet be ransferred 1o profit of loss.
£5Net amount of insurance liabiity reserve withdrawn 2 = undor the: method
AEwpendiures dividand pokicy - #i.Changes i fair value of investments In other equity instrumanés 5 2610,234.28
£ Reinsurance expenses z = iv.Chariges in fair value of the Ci 's own credil risk
Taxes and surcharges 69,694,524.82 81242 652.75 vOthers
Seffing expenses 4z 91,051,866.34. 8394356333 | Il ltems of other ‘ fo profit of loss: 54 -02,898,419.25 -221,248.974.38
Administrative expenses 2 wazaes0s|  rzissTIUSE |, "8"“"“ SO Riose e R B s o
Research snd development expenses - - i.Changes in fair value of other debt investments
Finance expenses [ -82.554.006 69 55167,701.83 | -+ il.Changes In fair valus of availble-for-sale financlal sssets
Others Iv.Amount of financial assels reclassified into cther comprehensive income
Add: Other ncome 5 MUBSI265565| 41520920947 “:’"“"‘ S uEohs K 15 aliy A AN vk el ML o
Income from investments (loss is isted as™-") 45 50,015,840.48 viProvisions for credil impairment of other debl investments
AAExchange gains Closs is sled a™") M:ﬂ'fhl;::ﬂﬂhtdﬂljmmm (The effective portion of gains or Josses arising
Gains o losses from net exposure hedging Cloes is listed as™ Vil Transiation differences arising from financial stalements in foreign 54 192,008,419.25 -221,249.974,38
% Gains o losses from changes in farr values (loss is ksted as™ o .30,408,200.81 37856,804.42 X0
Credit Impairment losses Closs is lisled as™") 48 -1,225,550,235 51 -1,418,348,120.08 | * Other comprehensive income atfributable to non-cantroliing Interests after tax.
Assal imj ont josses (loss is listed as™") 48 -2.68318574 7. Total comprehensive income 1,895,077 454 89 1,752 835 474 B9
Gains of losses from asset disposals (loss is fisted as"") ) 12,818 688 Total comprehensive income atirbutable Lo parent comparny 1,895,077,454.89 1.752,835,474.89
3.0perating profit_Closs is listed as"-") 2,482,650, 120 1! *Total comy 1sive income aftributable o non-controling interests - =
Add: Non-eperaling income. 51 12.281,674,73 8. Earnings per sharey
Less: Non-operating expenses 52 Basic earnings per share
4.Profit before tax _Closs is Hsted as*.") 2,554,782,126.62 Diluted earnings per share
Less: Income tax 53 564.186,018.2¢
"Wete Focount with e s o1 7 he WabTe 1 Gy Tor e U f consalaied Tancal VB REcour il T ogn of 2 T v Ttle e of Francial =7 EogA T 7 1 0 e 5 O Bppied NTEw Trance)
Instruments standards.
Legal representative : Princlpal in charge of Accounting: ‘Head of accounting department:
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Consolidated Cash Flows Statement

Propared by: AVIC Intenafionel Leasing Co, Lid For the year ended 31 December 2021 Currency: Chinese Yuan
Item Hote VIl Current Period Prior Period liem Note VIll Currant Period Prior Period
1. Cash flows from cperating activities — e Cash received from withdrawal of investments 72145147229 |  4,197,282.383.08
Cash received from sales and services 61.884.407.856.68 | 54485327 509.68 | Cash received from investment income 113,722,53536 1,804 658 .56
ANt inorease in customer deposis and inarbank deposits M procead from diposals of fxed sssels, intangible assets and otherlong-iem 1090084440784 | 12,044,490.464.15
£\Net increase in bomowings from the central bank Net proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries and other business units 187,248,826 49 -
£\Nst increase in borrowings from other financial insttutions Othar cash recaipts related to investing activities -
£\Cash recef mium of original i Total cash Inflows fram Investing activities 18,423,268,43198 | 16,243,567 506.20
ANet cash recaived from reinsurance business Cash paid for fired assets, intangbie assets and other long-term ssssts 1,472 845,375.32
ANetincrease in its and investment funds of Cash paid for investments 6,633,878,28107
ANet increase in disposal of financial assets measured at fair value 3 = .
theoin fiorlosa Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries and other business uriits -
ACash recaiving inferest, handiing charges and commissions. Other cash payments related (o investing acthities = -
ANt inorease in bomowing funds: Total cash outflows frem Investing activities 8,106,723,636.38 8,120.371,657.
ANet increasa in repurchase business funds Net cash flows from Investing activities 10.316,544,765.59 8,123.215,848.25
£3Net cash received from agency rading of securifes 5. Cash flows from financing activities: — —
Tax and surcharge refunds - - Cash received from investmants by others 3,200,000,000.00 3,075,239,045 22
Other cash related fo lting actvities 354,747,326 18 4,007 §12.753 .03 Including: Cash recolved by subsidiaries from nan-controling investors - =
Total cash inflows from operating activities 65427,155,184.78 | 55502,840,262.72 | Cash recoied from bomowings 4078681322967 | 46565,832,662.27
Cash paid for and savices 7304302057667 | 63,894,837,707.76 | A Cash recsived from issuing bonds 30,321,840,000.00 | _29.870,000,000.00
ANet increase in customer loans and advances Othat cash s relaied to olhar financing activies 2287024645710 | 9,634,328 366 50
£Net increasa in daposits with the central bank and olher banks Total cash Inflows from financing activities 97,178,999.727.07 | 89,145401,073.59
A Cash paid for compensation of original insuranca confract Cash repayments for debls 82538,786,227.78 | 70,555,042 574.76
ANet Increase in lending funds Cash paid for distribution of dividends and profit and for intereat expenses 6,520,251,288 60 6,138,291,463.65
ACash paid for inlerest, handing charges and commissions Including: Dividends or id by subsidiaries to non-coniroliing inveators B -
A\Cash paid for policy dividends Othar cash payments related bo financing activities 8,368.485,794.40 | 10.403,171,773.60
Cash paid o and for empioyess 204,315,201,05 17145444424 Total cash outflows from financing activitfes 54 97,428509310.78 |  87,097,505,812.01
Taxes and surcharges paid 1,497,332,030.91 211384782212 MNet cash flows from financing activities ~249,509,563.72 2,047,895,261.98
Othar cash payments relaled Io operating actvities 119280055693 |  1,769,487,234 57 |4, Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents 25,918,596.00 192,258, 257.03
Total cash outflows from operating activities 75837,468,385.51 | 67,940,327 008,68 |5. Net Increass in cash and cash equivalents -417,359,370.86 532,465,107 24
Nel cash flows from operating sctivilies 10,510,313,1073 | -.445,85,745.96 | __Add Opening balkance of cash and cash equvalents 4270,128,36014 | 3,745,663 25260
2 Cash flows from Investing activities e o 6. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 3,860,768,989.28 4,278,128,350.14
Nota: Account with the sign of 2 in the lable I5 only for the use of financial enterprises
Lagal representative Principal in charga of Accounting: Head of accounting department :
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Preparad by: AVIC Inlematicnal Leating Co, Lid

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Presarsdby: AVIC g Ca_ LK Fas the poarsnded 31 ocarber 2021 Cumeney Cingss Yuan
e Period
Homs e waaly RetUTonE Lo Moreconiroiing
Paddncoptal | Prafacred Tioarury Al e Sublota aots | T8l ovmers aqky
wock Loy e sock i reservas
Colmn 1 2 3 i 5 3 7 8 fl 0 " ” " "
1, Closing batance of et year 997846116800 300000000000 3424307376 15368, 00173 7048 82082 200480070040 | 157285325851 | 4T 33310 | 20.138280 80881
A ncrousabec st Gua o Eharges W wecouning peicies - -
incrva sokdecieusa doo o cerroclions of oors n picy perod = e
Oy . =
z%ymmm,ﬁ L XATHE) | ITRBRERM| - | IR RIRT B TR P 2 7 A AN IR P T
3 Tnaws sidecronsa for curen yoar{Gecrense:") - DO 1 - E 11 (A — | eI - IEREIN L) TR
7 ircoma ERIE S TN
1 Ovmer - E T 5 T 5 v = B TINIRETZE | JURIREIe
1. Common tock conk Butadbu in capial by
L~
T Caghal convbuiea by Gibar equly sk varts halders TR0 FEETRLIISP) Y R TG
Ti Shaib-basd paymerts & awnecs’ squly -
T, et

W The sepropeiaton and Geibulion of spocalreserves : 2 = E
I on of spedialfosmrves = 5
Tﬂ%\‘ o of special rebenvas

V. Protés debuton - - - - - - . [IEEICES T
T Appopriion of sRphrasirve - B - - B 5 B — |
Inchichng sk surphis eserva 081357078

reserve

Fraserva find -

w S -
hetum of profés 1o voEmant :

y ol gore 2

T DRk 1o oS B R I RS

. Others v

¥ Trnslers wiin owners squty - 5 = = . 3 . T , 5 T 5
| Capial resas ves ranslened o pavd-n capial

[ resarve transforred 1o pais B
T U of 5urphis rE86rva 1o Cover (Y Bvious 15sset =
. Cranges n femeasuramen of defined banwHl piane.

Iranslorred o retained sami
V. O¥har comprEhensiva incoma [ansioras 1o rainad

L

VL Othars - -
4 Closing balince of cunéal yeat TETE 6T B0 - [ 45W0u0m00] - | Sewiaiaers o T ) 3 (RN | PRUIIN | 0I B T2| TOMAeMEE | 0N isiert
[ sanof for Aecoun fot the Um o
Legalrepreseniative Princpal in charga of Accounting : Head ol accounting cepurimant:

Page §

- F-182 -



Balance Sheet

Prepared by: AVIC | | Leasing Co,, Ltd 31 Dacember 2021 Currency: Chinese Yuan
Itam Nole Xl | Closing Balance | Opening Balance Item Note XII | Closing Balance | Opening Balance
Current assets — — Current liabliities = —
Cash at bank and on hand 2.974,624,809.37 3,213,771,514.98 Short-term borrowings 4.512,647,818.29 B,487,206,794.43
Finencis essets held for trading 1.984,831,586.71| 1.374.754,554.80 Financial liabilities held for tradin - -
#Financial assets classified as measurad at fair value and the #rFinancial llabilies classifiad as measured at fair value and
change of which shall be included in current profit or loss 5 & the change of which shall be included in current profit o loss i
Derivativa financial assets - - Derivative financial iabiities &
Noles racalvable 19,648,622.60 4,022,744,89 Notes payabla 508,750,000.00 151,500,000.00
Accounts receivable 1 13,422,367.53 28,851,488.36 Aceounts payable 220,441,028.11 100,874,857.11
Accounts receivable financing = - Payments received in advance 497,484,088 64 462,883,877 .25
Prepaymants 7.961,877.89 8,225,001.11 Conlract liabilifies 3 -
Other receivablas 2 30,708, 152,555.22 | 15.134.813,117.47 Employae benefits payable 21,498,053.02 12,354,149.02
Inc: Dividends raceivabls - - Tax pgxahl-s 521,545,608.71 860,206,634.52
Inventories = - Othar payables 25,617,424,500.26 6,638,733,680.56
Ine: Raw Material - - Inc: Dividends peyable =
Marchandise Inventory (finished products) - - Held-for-salg llabifitias a :
Cantract assels - - Curren portion of nan-current fiablilties 17.017.716,169.37 16,050,215,404.06
Held-for-sale assals = - Other current liabiities 5,697,259,845 21 12,798,259,452.04
Current portion of non-curren! assats 29,419,324,383 15 | 31,191,218,853.75 Total current liabilities 54,693,777, 201.61 47,362,424,857.99
Other current assats - - |Non-current liabilities : - —
Total current assets 65,127,966,302.47 | 50,856,658,275.44 Long-lerm bormowings 12,431,037,803.43 15,102,774,341.66
Non-Current assets : — — Bonds payable 20,854,000,000.00 8,740,000,000.00
ALoans and advances - - Losse [labllities 842,571,287.18 1,013,763,374.62
Dabt Invesiments - = Long-term payables 3.542,001,752.88 5,367.448,436.69
“tAvallable-for-sake finanolal assels - - Long-lerm employee benefils payable - -
Other debl invastments - s Provisions. 54 -
+#Hald to maturity investment - # Deferred incame 5
Long-term recaivables 43,672,611,749.98 | 51,392 557,724 41 Deferred tax iablities =
Long-erm aquily Investments 3 1,234,862,484.34 1.132,538,324.00 Other non-curent liabilities 1,420,001,210.92 §,585,214,337.02
Other equity invesiment instruments 21,419,848 54 444.302,351.48 Total non-gurrant liabilities 38,089,612,164.23 39,908,200,489,99
Other non-current financial essals 980,408 602.44 §69,703,187.10 Total liabllities 53,683,389,455.84 §7,271,625,347.98
Investment propertias 41,361,584 69 42,839,662.88 [Equity: — ——
Fixed assels 478,363 ,804.76 347,178,755 64 Palddn capifal 9,578 ,487,859.00 8,078 467,899.00
Construclion n prograss - - Nalional Caglial = -
Productive blological assets = - Nationa! Legal Person Capital ,676,467,869.00 8,878,467 859.00
Oll and gas assels - - Collective Capital & 4
Right-of-use assets 6,896,870.75 10,473,298 86 Privale Capital =
Intangible asssts 10,588,507.73 6,321,656.21 Foraign Capital
Dovalopment expendilure - - #less: capfial refurned - =
Goodwill z Net Paid-in capital(or share capital 5,878.487,858.00 8,978,467 ,885.00
Long-lerm dsferred expensas. - - Other equity | 4,400,000,000,00 4,500,000,000.00
Deforred tax aesels 940,673,233.84 825,655,650.97 Inc: _praferad slocks 3 =
Other non-curreni sssets 1,122,208,633.17 725,360,081.50 Perpatual dsbls #,400,000,000,00 4,500,000,000.00
Total non-current assets 48,418,303 418.24 | 55,896,981,732.07 Capital raserves 3,342,130,730.78 3,342,130,738 .78
Loss: Treasury stock .
Other comprehensive income -2.610,234.28 -
Ino: Translation differenca of farsign curency stalements| 3 s
Specinl reserves 0 2
Surplus reserve 748,135,118,35 607.85,781.20
Inc: statutory surplus reserve 749,135,118.35 607,850,791.20
discratianary surplus regerve : =
Retained sarnings 1,395,756,743.04 1,153,556,230.57
Total owmers' equity 10,862,880,264.87 18,562,014,650.53
Total assets 113,546,269,720.71 | 106,853,640,007.51 Total labllit d own uit 113,546,260,720.71 108,853 640,007.51
Nots: Account with the sign of 2 in the table Is only for the uss of financial enterprisas; Account with the sign of # in the table is only for the use of foreign invesimenl enlerprisee; Account with the sign of 7z in the table is only for the Use of
entarprises thal has not applied new financial instruments slandards.
Legal reprasentativa: Principal in cherge of Accounting: Head of eecounting depariment:
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Income Statement

Prep: AVIC sating Co,, Lid For the yesr ended 31 December 2021 Currency: Chinese Yuan
llem Note XII Current Period Prior Period [hem Note XII Current Peried Prior Period
1.0perating revonue 5,394.553,255.07 §6,253,745,313.58 |4 Profit befere Lax_(loss Is listed as' 1.082501,785.62 1,323,827,378. 57
Inc: Opsrating revenue 4 5,394 553,255.07 6,253,745,313.58 | Less: Income fax 266,261,681.80 315,687,675.76
Alnierest revenus ¥ - |5Netprofit (loss Is listed as"-") B816,240,115.02 1,008,138,702 81
AEamed Premium - . Profit from continuin; fons 816.240,115.02 1/008,138,70281
AFee and commission revenue. - Profit from discontinting operations
20perating costs 3,682,373,614.98 3,841,732,059.,69 |5.Other comprehansive Income after tax. -2610,234.28
inc: Operaiing costs 4 e e o R 261023428
Alnierest expense = - .Changes in remoasurement of defined beneft plans
T i Other hensh orfoss
AFee and commission expanse * | inidet the pauily mehod
ASurrender money - - ifiChanges in fair valua of investments in other equily instruments -2610,234.28
ANet fon diture - < iv.Chan gas in fair vaiue of the Company's own credil rsk
ANet amount of insurance lisbiity resenve withdmwn - v.Others
ABxponds kdend poioy y hl:lllnumw;- incame that will loprofitor
1.Other that can be transfetred o profit of [oss
ARsatsncx kg inder ha ey metiod
Taxes and surcharges 23.555,297.55 A4 B56 28543 fi.Changes in fair value of ather debi invesiments
Seling expensas 84,050,754 07 TBEGEBAT 61| i C n falr value of avaiible-for-sale financial assels
Administrative expenses 24447476212 27374827876 iv.Amount of financial assets reckassified into other comprehensiva income
*v.Gain or fo maturity reclassified as avaiiable for|
Research and development expenses - s iiricil niaele
Finance expenses -265,997,251.20 -80.874,183.64 | vi.Provisions for credit impairment of other debt investments.
s g Vil Cash flow hedging reserve. (The eflective porbon of gains of lossas
arising from cash flow
Add: Oer income 6147208 WG { T g Yo omecis et v
Ineoma from investments (loss is fisted aa™") § 75,679,256.72 30571,108.89 ix Others
AExchangs gains (lods is ksted as"." - - __|T. Total comprehensive income 813,628,880.74 1,008,139,702.81
Galns of losses from nel exposure hedging (loss fe fisted as™) - - |B.Earnings per share: 54
Galns o losses from changes in fair values (loss is listed as™") 30,408,298 81 ~38,280,864 57 | Basic eaminga per share
Credt Impalment lossas (loss is haled as™") -B43,641,188.30 -1:281,053,345.61 | Diluled eamings per share
Assotimpaimment losses (loss fs fisted 26") = =
Gaing or lossas from asset (foss is fisted as"") =3,210,256.77 176,653,362 48
3.0perating profit_(loss is Histed as"™-") 1,011.260,624.92 1,300,704 405.97
Add: Non-operating income 71,390 240.00 23,419,097.50
Lees: Non- 148,688.30 266,065.30
ol Account with the sign of A\ in fhe tabie s only for the use of financial enterprises; ACcount Wit Lhe 8in of 7 In (e (able fs oy fof the s of emlerprises Thal has nol applied new TInanciel InsTuments s1andards.
Legal representative : Principal in charge of Accounting: Head of accounting department:
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Cash Flows Statement

Prepared by: AVIC Intesnationsl Leasing Co., Ltd Fof the yaar ended 31 December 2021 Currency: Chinese Yuan
ltam Note XII Gurment Period Prior Period ltam Nots XIl Current Pariod Prior Pariod
1. Cash flows from operating activities — Z flows from investing activities e —
Cash recelved from sales and services. 12,743,352.676.13 Cash received rom wihdrawsl of Iesiments 22125141228 | 4.702.280,385.08
ANet Increase in customer deposits and interbank deposits - Cash recaived from investment income 181225537 1,804 658.95
iral bar Net fixed nssets, and offer long-
" Jsemussets 972550382880 | 12,04442046415
L Net proceeds fram disposal of subgidlaries and other business units - -
from hract Other cash receipts retated to investing activities . .
ANel cash received from relnsurance business Total cash Inflaws from investing activities TT060,877.83646 | _16.248.581,506.20
ANt increase n deposits and ivestment funds of policyhiolders - Cash paid for fixed assels, intangile assets and other fong-erm assels 268,206,395.11 T27,616.564.00
B Bk bra Y oy Cashpuid o ivestments 688000516107 548276751675
ACash recsiving interest, handling charges and commissions Nel cash paid for asquiring subsidiaries and other bisiness units - -
ANatincrease in borrowing funds Other cash nts related to scthities - -
£Net increase in repurchose business funds - Total cash outflows from investing activities G8E8A01556.18 | 5.610.386,199.15.
ANat cash received from agency rading of securilies - Net cash flows from investing activities 10,102576279.68 |  10,638,201,306.45
Tax and surcharge refunds - -__|3. Cash flows from financing activities: —_ —_
Other cash receipts relsied to ing Bctivities 17S17451,977.08] 9341835675.56 | Cash received from Investmenis by others 2.900,000,000.00 |  1,500,000,000.00¢
Total cash inflows from cperating activities 60,260 804 65367 | 52,317 19542169 | _Cash reconed fram borowings 24.999,651,388.04 45,133 258 82
Cash paki for poods and senices 37,108.237,016.96 | #A115 30555090 | 7 Cuah raceNed from issbing bonds. 3,500,000,000.00
ANetincrsase In cuslomes loans and advances - . Other cash Telated o other financing activitles .760,925,020.89
ANet Increase in depasits with the central bank and other banks Total cash inflaws from financing activities 1160.576,398.03 | 72,232 883 258.82
ACash paid for compensation of original insurance conrct Cash for debls . 360.300,343.91 | 61,334.810,744.25
ANatincrease in funds - Cash paid for distrbution of dividends and profit and for 268,003.165.64 | 4,669,181.345.02
ACash paid for interest handing charges and commissions . - Other cash payments related to financing ectivities ,200,158,505.55 |  10,037,740,047.72
ACash paid for policy dvidends - Total cash outflows from financing activities T3856.A71.640.00 | 76.041.152,136.89
Cash paid to and for employees 188,651,466.07 168,742,581 43 Net cash flows from financing activities. 54 30410475733 |  -3,208,848,078.17
Taxes and surcharges paid B40,479,805.10 595,507,508.73 |4. Effact of changes in forelgn exchange rates on cash and cash equivaionts 1186305 173,276.62
Other cash payments related to operating sctiviies 33,002,246,623.62 | 12,114,808,080.53 [5. Nel Increase In cash and cash equivalents TT4,111 950,851 026,65
Total cash outflows from operating activities 71,839,614,911.75 | _58,185,64,100.14. Add; Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 1.965544350.22 | 100458732357
Net cash flows from operating activiies -11.176,810,257.88 | -5,868,568.674.25 [B. C!am balance of cash and cash squivaients 1192.427.09240| 196554435022
Wetes AzCount wilh 1he S ol 25 1 e {abie 15 Oy Iof 1 Uoe of Fnancial Enierpirees,
Legal representative: Principal in charge of Accounting: Head of accalinting depariment:
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Prepared by: AVIC Internstional Leasing Co,, Lid

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Currency: Chinese Yuan

Items

Gurrent Period

Paid-in capital

Other equtly insiruments

Others

Less:

Caphal reserves | Traasuy [N

stock Income.

Spechl

reserves

Surplosreserve

AGeneral risk

Retsined eamings

Sublatal

Column

[ 7

1. Closing balance of las year

1
9.978,457,889.00

4,500.000,000.00

5
3342.130.738.76 - -

[]
607,859,781.20

1.163556,230 57

19.582,014,659.53

Add: Increase/decrease due to changes in accounting
policies

Increaseldecrense due to corrections of efors in prioe
period

Others.

2 balance of currant year

9.978.467.839.00

350000000000

3342:130,13876 . .

507,859,791.20

1,153,556,230.57

~100,000,000,00

54.00 -210.234.28

14127532115

242200512 47

2. Opening baance of current yoer
3, Increaseldecrease for current year(decrease:”")
I Total

ehensive income

251023428

816,240,115.02

I, Owner's conlribiutions to and withdrawals of captial

-100,000,000.00

~100.000,000.00

| Common stock contributed/paid-in capital by
shareholdersiounars

li. Capital centributed by other equity instruments holders

~100,000,000.00

~100,000,000.00

i Share-bused payments lo owners” equity
Others

.
T-The Tafion and disiibution of special reserves

1 Appropristion of special reserves

. Distribution of special reserves

1V, Prefts distribution

5400 - -

141.275.327.15

574,039,602 55

-432,764,221.40

5400 - -

8162401150

-B1,624011.50

1 Appropriation of surplus reserve
[ :

81,524,011.50

ST62401150

54.00

resery
discretion

Teserve
#Hresecve fund

#onlerprise devalspment fund

54,00

5400

#teturn of profits lo invesiment

Al Eﬂh{bn of general risk reserves.

i Distribution 1o owners

1,028,277 431.92

iv. Others

V. Transfers within owners” equity

59,651,315.65

536,861,840.87

596,513,156 52

1. Capital reserves iransferred fo paid-in capital

i, Surplus reserve ransfemed ko paid-in capital

il Use of surplus reserve o cover previous losses.

. Changes in remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Iransterred io refsined earnings

v, Other

vi. Others

4, Closing balance of current year

9.976.467,899.00

4,400,000,00000

3342,130,192.76 261023428

749,135,118.35

1,395756,743.04

19,852,880 318.87

Note: Accaunt with the sign of A in the table is only for the use of financial enterprises, Account with the sign of # in the table Is only’

Legal representative:

the use of foreign investmant

onterprises,
Company's legal reprasentative :
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Prepared by: AVIC Intetnational Lessing Co, Lid

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 Dacember 2021

Prior Pericd

Cumency: Chingse Yuan

llems

Paid-in capital

Preferred stock

Other equily inskuments
Perpetual debt

Less:
Treasury
shock

Caphal reserves

Others income.

Other comprehensive|

Surplus reserve

AGenesal risk
reserves

Retained earnings

Sublotal

2

0

Cotumn
1. Closing balance of last year

1
9,978 467,639.00

3
3.000,000,000.00

5 ] 7
3,342 130,738 76 -

]
507,045,820.82

11
1,106,723,250.97

12
17.934.367,709.65

Add: ncrease/decrease due to changes In acsaunting
policles

T of A
period

Others

2, Opening balance of curent year

9,§78,467,839.00

3,000,000,000.00

3,342,130.73876

S507,045,620.82

1,106,723.250.97

3 Tncroaseldecrense for curent year{docreaser™]

1.500,000,000.00 - -

100,813,970.28

#,832,079 50

I Tolal ehensive income

1,008,138,702.81

Il Owmer's cantributions ta and wihdrawals of captial

1.500,000,000.00 - -

150000000000

L Comman stock contribuled/paid-in capital by
shereholdersiowners

li. Cepital contributed by other equity instruments holders

1500,000,000.00

I, Shara-based payments to owners' squity

1,500,000,000.00

iv. Others

ll. The sppropriation and distribution of speclal reserves

I Appropriation of special reserves

iiDistribution of special reserves

V. Profits distrbution

100.613.970.28

-961,306,723.21

I. Appropriation of surplus reserve

100.813570 28

-100.813 970,28

[ ¢ stafulory st Teserve

100,813 570.28

-100.613 970.28

discretion Tesenve

#reserve fund

Hanterpi: i fund

#roturn of profits o investment

Al Appropriation of general risk reserves

fi. Distribution to owners

860,432, 752.93

Iv. Others

V. Transfers within owners’ equity

1. Capltal reserves transferred o paid-in capfial

fi. Surplus reserve iransfermed to paid-in capial

il Use of surplus reserve to cover previous [osses

Iv. Changes in remeasurement of defined benefi plans

fransterred to retained earnings

V. Other comprehensive income transferred o retained
B

Vi Others

9,078,467 893,00

4,500,000,00000 -

A, Closing balance of current year
Nate: Account with the sign of A in the Isonly for the use

Legel representative :

of finencial enterprises | Acoount with the sign of #in the table is ony

3342,130,738.76 -

507.858.791.20

1,153556.230.57

tha use of foreign investment enlerprises,
Company's legal representative :
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO,,LTD
Year 2021
Notes to the Financial Statements

AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd
Notes to Financial Statements in 2021

| Company Information

AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd (hereinafter "the Company’), formery known as Shanghai AVIC
International Leasing Co., Ltd., is a limited liability company established jointly by AVIC International Holding
Corporation ("AVIC International”)( formerly known as "China National Aero-Technology Import & Export
Corporation”) and Agricultural Bank of China Jiangxi Trust & Investment Co., Ltd, and obtained
business license number 150262700 from Shanghai Administration for Industry & Commerce on 5 November
1993, The registered address is Pudong Waigaogiac Free Trade Zone, and the registered capital amounted
to USD 5,000,000.

On 5 January 1998, the registered capital of the Company was changed to RMB 40,000,000.

On 7 August 2003, the registered capital of the Company was changed to RMB 70,000,000,

On 29 December 2006, led by AVIC | (on 6 November 2008, Aviation Industry Corporation of China was
established by reorganization of AVIC Il and AVIC I), thirteen companies contributed capital to the Company,
the registered capital was changed to RMB 430,000,000.

On 13 February 2009, according to the resolution of the Board of Directors, the Company changed its name
as AVIC International Leasing Co., Ltd. According to the “Approval on The Transfer of Sharers” (Hang Kong
Zi (2009) No.377) issued by Aviation Industry Corporation of China on 28 April 2009, the 23.36% equity
interests of the Company held by Aviation Industry Corporation of China was transferred for free to AVIC
Investment Holding Co., Ltd. On 31th December 2009, the Company's capital was increased by the
contribution of AVIC Investment Holding Co., Ltd., AVIC Chengdu CAIC Electronics Co., Ltd., AVIC Jincheng
Group Co. Ltd., and AVIC Shanxi Aero Electronics Co., Ltd. The registered capital was changed to RMB
850,000,000.

On 28th February 2011, the registered capital of the Company was increased by RMB 650,000,000 and the
registered capital of the Company was changed to RMB 1,500,000,000.

On 17 March 2012, in accordance with the shareholders' meeting resolution, the Company decided to increase
capital of RMB 500,000,000 in two phases, and the registered capital would be changed to RMB 2,000,000,000
after the capital increase. On 27 July 2012, the Company completed the first phase of capital increase of RMB
490,000,000 and the paid-in capital after the capital increase amounted to RMB 1,390,000,000 after the capital

Notes to Financial Statements Page 1
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO, LTD
Year 2021
Notes to the Financial Statements

increase. On 25 February 2013, the Company completed the second phase of capital increase of RMB
10,000,000 and the paid-in capital after capital increase amounted to RMB 2,000,000,000,

Cn 9 June 2013, in accordance with the shareholders” meeting resolution, the Company decided to increase
capital of RMB 725,581,400, to be paid in full within two years by installments from the date of the change of
the business license, and the registered capital would be changed to RMB 2,725,581,400 after the capital
increase. On 30 December 2013, the Company completed the first phase of capital increase of RMB
139,534,900 and the paid-in capital changed to RMB 2,139,534,900 after the capital increase. On 25 March
2014, the Company completed the second phase of capital increase of RMB 586,046,500 and the paid-in
capital increase amounted to RMB 2,725,581,400 after the capital increase.

On 8 May 2014, in accordance with shareholders' meeting resolution, the Company's capital reserve of RMB
1,064,418,600 was transferred to registered capital, the Company's registered capital after the capital increase
amounted to RMB 3,790,000,000, the criginal proportion of shareholding of each shareholder remained
unchanged. In June 2014, the business license was changed accordingly with license number
310115000142049.

On 15 August 2014, in accordance with the shareholders' meeting resolution, the Company's equity interest of
0.866% held by Shenyang Aircraft Industry (Group) Co,, Ltd. was transferred to Shenyang Shenfei Enterprise
Management Limited, The Company completed the procedures of change of registration in Industrial &
Commercial Bureau,

According to 'the Response for Approving AVIC Capital Co., Ltd issued shares to AVIC Interational and Other
Companies to Buy Assets and Raise Relevant Funds’ issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission
(ZhengjianXuke [2015]N0.2394), AVIC Capital Co., Ltd. (hereinafter "AVIC Capital”) issued its shares to
acquire total 30.95% of the Company's equity interests held by AVIC International, Shaanxi Aero Electronics
Co., Ltd., Xi'an Flight Automatic Control Research Institute, Chengdu CAIC Electronics Co., Ltd., Jincheng
Group Co., Ltd., Luoyang Institute of Electro-optical Devices, Shenyang Liming Aero-Engine (Group) Co,, Ltd,,
Aeronaurical Radio Electronics Research Institute, Shenyang Shenfei Enterprise Management Limited, Xi'an
Aero-Engine (Group) Co., Ltd., China Airborne Missile Academy, and Xi'an Institute of Aeronautics and
Technology. The above equity fransfer and registration of changes in the Administration of Industry and
Commerce had been completed on 16 November 2015.

On 11 December 2015, according to the resolution of the shareholders' meeting, the Company increased the
capital by RMB 1,145,680,985. The paid-in capital was changed to RMB 4,935,680,985 after capital increase.
On 29 December 2016, according to the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting, the Company increased the
capital by RMB 2,530,224,100. The paid-in capital was changed to RMB 7,465,905,085 after capital increase.

On 31 May 2018, the shareholders' meeting passed the Bill of Capital Increase, which allowed the investment

Notes to Financial Statements Page 2
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO. LTD
Year 2021
Notes to the Financial Statements

of RMB 2,500,000,000 and RMB 2,500,000,000 by AVIC Capital and AVIC Investment Holding Co., Ltd.
respectively RUIHUA Certified Public Accountants, Shanghai Branch was employed to exam the paid-in capital
of the first phase of the registered capital as of October 30, 2018. The Company increased the capital by RMB
1,256,281,400. The paid-in capital was changed to RMB 8,722,186,500 after capital increase. And Capital
surplus was increased by RMB 1,243,718,600 and changed to RMB 2,098,412,100.

On January 2019 the Company received the second investment with RMB 2,500,000,000 from AVIC Capital
and AVIC Investment Holding Co., Ltd, which was verified and issued a capital verification report Ruihua SH
YanZi (2019) No. 31160001 by RUIHUA Certified Public Accountants, Shanghai Branch. The paid-in capital
was increased to RMB 9,978,467,899 and the Capital surplus was increased to RMB 3,342,130,738.76.

On 6 December 2019, the Company held the shareholders 'meeting and with the approval of the shareholders'
meeting, Shanghai Aviation Industry (Group) Ce., Ltd. transferred all its shares in AVIC International Leasing
Co., Ltd. to COMAC Capital Co., Ltd. The proportion of the Company's equity held by other shareholders
remains unchanged

On 25 June 2021, the name of the company's shareholder AVIC Capital Holding Co., Ltd. was changed to
AVIC Industry-Finance Holdings Co., Ltd. (herein after referred fo as "AVIC Industry Finance").

As of 31 December 2021, the shareholding structure of the Company is as follows:

b B
AVIC Investment Holding Co., Ltd. 489,591.01 49,065%
AVIC Industry-Finance Holdings Co., Ltd. 489,665.67 49.072%
AVIC Xi'an Aircraft Industry (Group) Company Ltd. 13,662.61 1.369%
COMAC Capital Co., Ltd. 4,927.50 0.494%

Total 997,846.79 100.00%

Headquarters Address; No. 1481, Guozhan Road, Pudong New Area, Shanghai.
Legal Representative: Zhou Yong.

The Company implements general manager responsibility system led by the Board of Directors, according to
the regulations from ‘the Company Law of the People's Republic of China’ and ‘the Company's articles of
association’, the shareholders meeting is the highest authority of the Company, the shareholders shall
exercise their voting rights according to proportion to their respective shares of capital contribution. The
Board of Directors is composed of 7 directors with 1 chairman, and Committee of Strategic Development,
Risk Management, Audit, HR and Remuneration Management, etc. The Board of Supervisors consists of 5
supervisors, with 3 shareholder supervisors, and 2 staff supervisors.

The Company shall have 1 general manager and 5 deputy general managers, and departments are as follows:

Notes to Financial Statements Page 3
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO. LTD
Year 2021
Notes to the Financial Statements

Leasing Department, Risk Management Department, Assets Management Department, Finance Department,
Treasury Department, General Management Department, Legal Compliance Department, Discipline Inspection

and Audit Department and Information Technology Department.
The Company has 128 indirectly held subsidiaries as shown in below:

No. Company Name Abbreviation
1| Shanghai Yuanhang Machinery & Electronic Co., Ltd. Shanghai Yuanhang Electrical
2 | Shanghai Hangrong Real Estate Co., Ltd. Hangrong Real Estate
3 | AVIC Lanbo Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanbo Leasing
4 | AVIC Lanzhou Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanzhou Leasing
5 | AVIC Lanliang Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanliang Leasing
6 | AVIC Lanhai Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanhai Leasing
7 | AVIC Lanxu Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanxu Leasing
8 | AVIC Lanhao Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanhao Leasing
9 | AVIC Lanjing Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd, Lanjing Leasing
10 | AVIC Lanwan Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanwan Leasing
11 | AVIC Lanjun Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanjun Leasing
12 | AVIC Lan'ao Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lan'ao Leasing
13 | AVIC Lanfeng Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanfeng Leasing
14 | AVIC Lanhui Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanhui Leasing
15 | Lantai Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lantai Leasing
16 | AVIC Lan'an Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lan'an Leasing
17 | AVIC Lanyun Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanyun Leasing
18 | AVIC Lanlin Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanlin Leasing
19 | AVIC Lanwen Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanwen Leasing
20 | AVIC Lanzhong Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Lid. Lanzhong Leasing
21 | Lanchuan Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanchuan Leasing
22 | AVIC Lanyuan Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanyuan Leasing
23 | Lanshuo Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanshuo Leasing
24 | AVIC Lanxia Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanxia Leasing
25 | AVIC Lanjiang Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanjiang Leasing
26 | AVIC Langang Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Langang Leasing
27 | AVIC Langi Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Langi Leasing

Notes to Financial Statements Page 4
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO., LTD

Year 2021

Notes to the Financial Statements

No. Company Name Abbreviation
28 | AVIC Lanzhu Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanzhu Leasing
29 | AVIC Lanhong Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanhong Leasing
30 | Lansai Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lansai Leasing
31 | AVIC Lanheng Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanheng Leasing
32 | AVIC Lanfei Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanfei Leasing
33 | AVIC Lanzhao Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanzhao Leasing
34 | AVIC Lanfu Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanfu Leasing
35 | AVIC Lantu Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lantu Leasing
36 | AVIC Langiu Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanqiu Leasing
37 | AVIC Lankai Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lankai Leasing
38 | AVIC Lanrui Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanrui Leasing
39| AVIC Lantuo Leasing (Tianin) Co,, Ltd. Lantuo Leasing
40 | AVIC Lanhua Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanhua Leasing
41 | AVIC Langin Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Langin Leasing
42 | AVIC Lanbei Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanbei Leasing
43 | Lanyu No.1 Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanyu No.1
44 | Landian No.1 Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Landian No.1
45 | Landian No.2 Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Lid. Landian No.2
46 | Lanpeng No.1 Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanpeng No.1
47 | Lanshu No.1 Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanshu No.1
48 | Lancai Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd, Lancai Leasing
49 | Lancong Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lancong Leasing
50 | Landa Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Landa Leasing
51 | Lanyong Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanyong Leasing
52 | Lanchu Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanchu Leasing
53 | Lanxin Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd, Lanxin Leasing
54 | Lanrui Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanrui Leasing
55 | Lansheng Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lansheng Leasing
56 | Lanjun Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanjun Leasing
57 | Lanrong Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanrong Leasing
58 | Lan'ao Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lan'ao Leasing
59 | Lancheng Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ld. Lancheng Leasing

Notes to Financial Statements Page 5
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AVIC INTERNATIONAL LEASING CO.,LTD
Year 2021
Notes to the Financial Statements

No. Company Name Abbreviation
60 | Lanjia Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanjia Leasing
61 | Lanxiang Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanxiang Leasing
62 | Lanzhe Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanzhe Leasing
63 | Lanyang Aircraft Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanyang Aircraft Leasing
64 | Lanjie Aircraft Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanjie Aircraft Leasing
65 | Lanjia Ship Leasing (Shanghai) Co,, Ltd. Lanjia Ship Leasing
66 | Lanchen Equipment Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanchen Equipment Leasing
67 | LandaoEquipment Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Lid. Landao Equipment Leasing
68 | Niulan Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Niulan Leasing
69 | Lanyan Leasing (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd. Lanyan Leasing
70 | Lanfa Ship Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanfa Ship Leasing
71 | Lanxiao Ship Leasing (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Lanxiao Ship Leasing
7 CAVIC AVIATION LEASING (IRELAND) CO., DESIGNATED CAVIC AVIATION LEASING
ACTIVITY COMPANY (IRELAND)
73 | China Aviation International Holding Co., Ltd. China Aviation International Holding
74 | Lanxiu Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanxiu Leasing
75 | Lanmin Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanmin Leasing
76 | LanLu Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. LanLu Leasing
77 | Lanyi Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanyi Leasing
78 | Lanbin Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanbin Leasing
79 | Langui Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Langui Leasing
80 | Landuo Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd, Landuo Leasing
81 | Lanping Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanping Leasing
82 | Lande Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lande Leasing
83 | Lanai Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanai Leasing
84 | Langian Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Langian Leasing
85 | Lanshuai Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanshuai Leasing
86 | Lantang Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lantang Leasing
87 | Lanyou Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanyou Leasing
88 | Laner Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Laner Leasing
89 | Lantao Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lantao Leasing
90 | Lanwei Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanwei Leasing
91 | Lanya Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanya Leasing
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No. Company Name Abbreviation
92 | Lanren Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Lanren Leasing
93 | Lanqiong Leasing (Haikou) Co., Lid. Langiong Leasing
94 | Landing Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Landing Leasing
95 | Lanke Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Lanke Leasing
96 | Landong Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Landong Leasing
97 | Lanye Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Lanye Leasing
98 | Lanming Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Lanming Leasing
99 | Lanmeng Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Lanmeng Leasing
100 | Laner Leasing (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Laner Leasing
101 | Lanbai Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Lanbai Leasing
102 | Lanle Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Lanle Leasing
103 | Lanlei Leasing (Haikou) Co., Ltd. Lanlei Leasing
104 | Landu Aircraft Leasing (Chengdu) Co., Ltd. Landu Leasing
105 | Lanzi Aircraft Leasing (Chengdu) Co., Ltd. Lanzi Leasing
106 | Lanman Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lanman Leasing
107 | Lancan Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lancan Leasing
108 | Lanchang Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lanchang Leasing
109 | Lanmiao Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lanmiao Leasing
110 | Lanze Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lanze Leasing
111 | Lanchao Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lanchao Leasing
112 | Lante Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lante Leasing
113 | Lantong Leasing(shanghai) Co. Ltd Lantong Leasing
114 | Lanchun Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lanchun Leasing
115 | Lanping Leasing(shanghai) Co.,Ltd Lanping Leasing
116 | Lanzhuo Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanzhuo Leasing
117 | Lanxuan Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanxuan Leasing
118 | Lanhuang Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanhuang Leasing
119 | Lanri Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanri Leasing
120 | Lanlie Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanlie Leasing
121 | Lanlai Leasing(Tianijin) Co.,Ltd Lanlai Leasing
122 | Lanhan Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanhan Leasing
123 | Lanjie Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanjie Leasing
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No. Company Name Abbreviation
124 | Languang Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Languang Leasing
125 | Lanhe Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanhe Leasing
126 | Lanju Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanju Leasing
127 | Lanshui Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lanshui Leasing
128 | Lande Leasing(Tianjin) Co.,Ltd Lande Leasing

The Company is in the leasing industry, and the nature of business includes: financing lease and operating
lease and the main business activities include financing lease and operating lease of aircraft, ships and
equipment, The business scope prescribed in the business license includes: financing lease and operating
lease of aircraft, engines, airborne equipment and ground equipment, electrical and mechanical equipment
and transportation assets, residual processing and repair of lease assets, contract energy management, import
and export of goods and technology, systems integration, domestic trade (except the special provisions),
exhibition, industrial investment and related business advisory services. (Should projects subject to
government approval, approved by the relevant departments to carry out business activities).

The parent company and the ultimate parent company of the Company are AVIC Industry-Finance Holdings
Co., Ltd. (‘AVIC Industrial Finance") and Aviation Industry Corporation of China ("AVIC") respectively.

These financial statements have been approved for issuance by the Board of Directors of the Company on
Mar, 18, 2022,

Il Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Based on the assumption of continuity and actual transactions and events, excluding the following subsidiaries,
the Company's financial statements have been recognized and measured in accordance with the fundamental
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, specific accounting standards, enterprise accounting
standards application guidelines, enterprise accounting standards interpretation and other related regulations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as "enterprise accounting standards") promulgated by Ministry of Finance.
lll Statement of compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with requirements of Basis of preparation of the
financial statements as stated in note II. The financial statements have truly and completely reflected the
Company's consolidated financial position, the Company's consolidated financial performance and the
Company's cash flows during the reporting period,

IV Statement of significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates

1. Accounting period

The accounting period of the company is divided into annual period and interim period. Interim period refers to
a reporting period shorter than a complete accounting year. A fiscal year runs from 1 January to 31 December
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of the Gregorian calendar,

2. Recording currency

RMB is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company's domestic institutions
operate, and the Company's domestic institutions use RMB as their recording currency. The Company's foreign
institutions determine their own accounting currency based on the currency of the primary economic
environment in which they operate, The currency used in the preparation of these financial statements is RMB.

3. Basis of accounting and valuation principles

The Company's accounting is maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. The financial statements are
measured at historical cost, except for certain circumstances, which are measured at replacement cost, net
realizable value, present value or fair value in accordance with the standards. The company will give special
instructions on such circumstances.

4, Accounting for business combinations under common control and those not under common control

i. The terms, conditions and economic impacts of various transactions in the process of enterprise
combination step by step meet one or more of the following situations, and multiple transactions are
treated as a package of transactions for accounting.

(1) The transactions are entered into at the same time or after taking into account their mutual effects.

(2) These transactions can achieve a complete business result as a whole.

(3) The occurrence of a transaction is dependent on the occurrence of at least one other fransaction.

(4) A transaction alone is not economical. However, it is economic when it is considered together with
other transactions.

ii. Business combinations under common control

The Company's assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination are measured at the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities of the consolidated party (including goodwill arising from the acquisition of
the consolidated party by the ultimate controlling party) in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party at the date of the combination. The difference between the carrying value of the net assets
acquired in the combination and the carrying value of the consideration paid for the combination (or the
aggregate nominal value of the shares issued) is adjusted against the equity premium in capital surplus, or
against retained earnings if the equity premium in capital surplus is insufficient to cover the reduction.

If contingent consideration exists and requires recognition of a projected liability or asset, the difference
between the amount of such projected liability or asset and the amount of subsequent settlement of the
contingent consideration is adjusted against capital surplus (capital premium or equity premium) and, if capital
surplus is insufficient, against retained earnings.

For a business combination that is ultimately achieved through multiple transactions, if it is a package
transaction, each transaction is accounted for as one transaction to obtain confrol; if it is not a package
transaction, the difference between the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment, and the sum
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of the carrying value of the long-term equity investment prior to reaching consolidation plus the carrying value
of the new consideration paid for further acquisition of shares at the date of consolidation is adjusted to Capital
surplus; if capital surplus is not sufficient to cover the reduction, the adjustment is made to retained earnings.
For equity investments held prior to the date of consolidation, other comprehensive income recognized as a
result of the adoption of the equity method of accounting or accounting under the Standard on Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Instruments is not accounted for until the disposal of the investment is accounted
for on the same basis as the direct disposal of the relevant assets or liabilities by the investee; Changes in
owners' equity other than net profit or loss, other comprehensive income and profit distribution recognized in
the net assets of the investee as a result of the adoption of the equity method are not accounted for until the
investment is disposed of and transferred to profit or loss for the current period.
iii. Business combinations not under common control

The date of purchase is the date on which the Company actually obtains control of the purchased party,
i.e. the date on which control of the net assets or production and operating decisions of the purchased party is
transferred to the Company. The Company generally considers that a transfer of control is achieved when the
following conditions are also met.

@ The contract or agreement for the business combination has been adopted by the internal authority
of the Company.

(@ The matter of business combination requiring the approval of the relevant state authorities has been
approved.

(8 The necessary formalities for the transfer of property rights have been carried out.

@ The Company has paid the majority of the combination price and has the ability and plans to pay the
remaining amount.

® The Company effectively controls the financial and operating policies of the purchased party and
enjoys the corresponding benefits and bears the corresponding risks.

Assets paid for, liabilities incurred or assumed as consideration for a business combination are measured
at fair value at the date of purchase, and the difference between the fair value and its carrying amount is
recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

The Company recognizes goodwill for the difference between the cost of the combination and the share
of the fair value of the purchasee's identifiable net assets acquired in the combination; the difference between
the cost of the combination and the share of the fair value of the purchasee's identifiable net assets acquired
in the combination is, after review, recognized in profit or loss for the period.p

If a business combination not under common control is achieved in Phases through multiple exchange
transactions, each transaction is accounted for as a transaction to obtain control if it is a package transaction;
if itis not a package transaction, equity investments held prior to the date of consolidation that are accounted
for under the equity method are accounted for as the sum of the carrying value of the equity investment in the
acquiree held prior to the date of purchase and the cost of the new investment at the date of purchase, as the
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initial cost of that investment Other comprehensive income recognized as a result of the adoption of the equity
method of accounting for equity investments held prior to the date of purchase is accounted for on the same
basis as the disposal of the relevant assets or liabilities by the investee. If an equity investment held prior to
the date of conselidation is accounted for using the standard on recognition and measurement of financial
instruments, the sum of the fair value of the equity investment at the date of consolidation plus the cost of the
additional investment is used as the initial cost of investment at the date of consolidation. The difference
between the fair value and the carrying amount of the equity interest criginally held and the cumulative change
in fair value previously included in other comprehensive income should be transferred in full to investment
income for the period at the date of consolidation.

iv. Costs incurred in connection with the combination

Intermediary fees such as audit, legal services, valuation and consulting fees and other directly related
costs incurred for business combinations are charged to current profit or loss as incurred; transaction costs for
the issuance of equity securities for business combinations that are directly attributable to equity transactions
are deducted from equity.

5. Presentation of consolidated financial statements

i. Scope of consolidation

The scope of consolidation of the Company's consolidated financial statements is determined on a control
basis and all subsidiaries (including separate entities controlled by the Company) are included in the
consolidated financial statements.

ii. Consolidation procedures

The Company prepares consolidated financial statements on the basis of its own financial statements
and those of its subsidiaries, and on the basis of other relevant information. The Company prepares
consolidated financial statements by considering the entire enterprise group as one accounting entity, reflecting
the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the enterprise group as a whole In accordance
with the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements of the relevant accounting standards and in
accordance with uniform accounting policies.

The accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by all subsidiaries included in the scope of
consolidation of the consolidated financial statements are consistent with those of the Company. If the
accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by a subsidiary are not consistent with those of the
Company, the necessary adjustments are made in accordance with the Company's accounting policies and
accounting periods when preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidation of financial statements offsets the effect of internal transactions between the Company
and its subsidiaries and between subsidiaries on Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of
Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow. Cash Flow
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity. If the consolidated financial statements of an enterprise
group differ from the recognition of the same transaction as an accounting entity of the Company or a subsidiary,
the transaction is adjusted from the perspective of the enterprise group.
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The consolidation of financial statements offsets the effect of internal transactions between the Company
and its subsidiaries and between subsidiaries on Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of
Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Cansolidated Statement of Cash Flow. Cash Flow
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity. If the consolidated financial statements of an enterprise
group differ from the recognition of the same transaction as an accounting entity of the Company or a subsidiary,
the transaction is adjusted from the perspective of the enterprise group.

For a subsidiary acquired through a business combination under common control, the financial
statements of the subsidiary are adjusted on the basis of the carrying value of its assets and liabilities (including
goodwill arising from the acquisition of the subsidiary by the ultimate controlling party) in the financial
statements of the ultimate controlling party.

For subsidiaries acquired in a business combination not under common control, the financial statements
are adjusted on the basis of the fair value of the identifiable net assets at the date of purchase

(1) Adding a subsidiary or business

During the reporting period, if a subsidiary or business is added as a result of a business combination
under the same control, the opening amount of the Consolidated Balance Sheet is adjusted; the revenue,
expenses and profit for the periad from the beginning to the end of the reporting period of the subsidiary or
business combination are included in the Consolidated Statement of Income; the cash flow for the period from
the beginning to the end of the reporting period of the subsidiary or business combination is included in the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow, while the relevant items in the comparative statement are adjusted as
if the reporting entity after the combination had been in existence since the point when the ultimate controlling
party started to control it.

Where it is possible to exercise control over an investee under the same control as a result of additional
investments, etc., the parties involved in the consolidation are treated as if they had existed in their present
state at the time when the ultimate controlling party commenced control for the purpose of adjustment. Equity
investments held prior to the acquisition of control of the party being consolidated are eliminated from opening
retained earnings or current profit or loss in the comparative statement period, respectively, for relevant gains
and losses, other comprehensive income and other changes in net assets recognized between the later of the
date of acquisition of the original equity interest and the date on which the consolidating party and the party
being consolidated are under common control and the date of consolidation.

During the reporting period, if a subsidiary or business is added as a result of a business combination
not under common control, the opening balance of the Consolidated Balance Shest is not adjusted; the
revenue, expenses and profit of the subsidiary or business from the date of purchase fo the end of the reporting
period are included in the Consolidated Statement of Income; the cash flows of the subsidiary or business from
the date of purchase to the end of the reporting period are included in the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flow.

If the Company is able to exercise control over an investee not under common control due to additional
investment, etc., the Company remeasures the equity interest in the investee held prior to the date of purchase
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at the fair value of the equity interest at the date of purchase, and the difference between the fair value and its
carrying amount is recognized as investment income for the current period, If the equity interest in the investee
held prior to the date of purchase involves other comprehensive income under the equity method of accounting
and other changes in owners' equity other than net profit or loss, other comprehensive income and profit
distribution, the other comprehensive income and other changes in owners' equity related to the equity interest
are transferred to investment income for the period to which they belong at the date of purchase, except for
other comprehensive income arising from the remeasurement of the investee's net liabilities or changes in net
assets of the defined benefit plan.
(2) Disposal of a subsidiary or business
1) General handling methods

When the Company disposes of a subsidiary or business during the reporting period, the revenue,
expenses and profit of the subsidiary or business from the beginning of the period to the date of disposal are
included in Consolidated Statement of Income; the cash flows of the subsidiary or business from the beginning
of the period to the date of disposal are included in Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow.

When control over an investee is lost as a result of the disposal of a portion of an equity investment or
otherwise, the Company remeasures the remaining equity investment after disposal atits fair value at the date
of loss of control. The difference between the sum of the consideration received for the disposal of the equity
interest and the fair value of the remaining equity interest, less the share of the net assets of the original
subsidiary calculated on a continuing basis from the date of purchase or consolidation in proportion to the
original shareholding and the sum of goodwill, is included in investment income in the period in which control
is lost. Other comprehensive income or changes In owners' equity other than net profit or loss, ather
comprehensive income and profit distribution relating to the equity investment in the original subsidiary is
transferred to investment income in the period when control is lost, except for other comprehensive income
arising from the remeasurement of the investee's net liabilities or changes in net assets of the defined benefit
plan.

2) Step-by-step disposal of subsidiaries

Where an equity investment in a subsidiary is disposed of in Phases through multiple transactions until
control is lost, the terms, conditions and economic effects of each transaction for the disposal of the equity
investment in the subsidiary are such that one or more of the following circumstances normally indicate that
the multiple transactions should be accounted for as a package transaction,

A. the transactions were entered into at the same time or after taking into account their mutual effects.

B. these transactions as a whole to achieve a complete commercial result,

C. the occurrence of one transaction is dependent on the occurrence of at least one other transaction.

D. A transaction is uneconomic on its own, but is economic when considered together with other
transactions.

If the transactions for the disposal of an equity investment in a subsidiary until the loss of control are a
package fransaction, the Company accounts for each transaction as a disposal of a subsidiary and loss of
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contral; however, the difference between the disposal price and the share of the net assets of the subsidiary
corresponding to the disposal of the investment for each disposal prior to the loss of control is recognized in
consolidated financial statements as other comprehensive income, which is transferred to profit or loss in the
period in which control is lost.

Where the various transactions for the disposal of equity investments in subsidiaries until the loss of
control are not a package transaction, they are accounted for before the loss of control in accordance with the
policies relating to partial disposal of equity investments in subsidiaries where control is not lost; upon loss of
cantrol, they are accounted for in accordance with the general treatment for disposal of subsidiaries.

(3) Purchase of minority interests in subsidiaries

The difference between the Company's newly acquired long-term equity investment as a result of the
purchase of minority interests and its share of the net assets of the subsidiary calculated on a continuing basis
from the date of purchase (or the date of consolidation) in accordance with its newly acquired shareholding is
adjusted against the equity premium in capital surplus in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, and if the equity
premium in capital surplus is not sufficient for elimination, retained earnings are adjusted.

(4) Partial disposal of equity investments in subsidiaries without loss of control

The difference between the disposal price of a long-term equity investment in a subsidiary that s partially
disposed of without loss of control and the share of the net assets of the subsidiary calculated on a continuing
basis from the date of purchase or the date of consolidation corresponding to the disposal of the long-term
equity investment is adjusted against the equity premium in the capital surplus in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet, and if the equity premium in the capital surplus is not sufficient to I the equity premium in capital surplus
is not sufficient for elimination, an adjustment is made to retained earnings.

6. Classification of joint venture arrangements and accounting for joint operations

i. Classification of joint venture arrangements

The Company classifies joint venture arrangements as joint ventures and joint ventures based on the
structure of the joint venture arrangement, its legal form and the terms agreed in the joint venture arrangement,
other relevant facts and circumstances, and other factors.

Joint arrangements not entered into through separate entities are classified as joint ventures; joint
arrangements entered into through separate entities are normally classified as joint ventures; however, joint
arrangements are classified as joint ventures where there is conclusive evidence that any of the following
conditions are met and the relevant laws and regulations are complied with.

(1) The legal form of a joint venture arrangement indicates that the joint venturers have separate rights
and obligations in respect of the relevant assets and liabilities of the arrangement,

(2) The contractual terms of a joint venture arrangement provide that the joint venturers have separate
rights and obligations in respect of the relevant assets and liabilities of the arrangement.

(3) Other relevant facts and circumstances indicate that the joint venturers have separate rights and
obligations in respect of the relevant assets and liabilities in the arrangement, such as the joint venturers'
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enjoyment of substantially all of the outputs associated with the joint venture arrangement and the ongoing
dependence on the joint venturers for the satisfaction of the liabilities in the arrangement.

ii. Accounting for Joint Ventures

The Company recognizes the following items in its share of interest in a joint operation that relate to the
Company and accounts for them in accordance with the provisions of the relevant ASBE.

(1) Recognition of assets held separately and, in proportion to their share, of assets held jointly,

(2) Recognition of liabilities assumed individually and, in proportion to their share, jointly.

(3) Recognize revenue arising from the sale of its share of the output of a joint operation.

(4) Recognize revenue from joint operations arising from the sale of output on the basis of their share.

(5) Recognition of expenses incurred separately and, in proportion to their share, of expenses
incurred in a joint operation.

When the Company contributes or sells assets, etc. to a joint operation (except when such assets
constitute a business), only the portion of the gain or loss attributable to the other participants in the joint
operation arising from the transaction is recognized until such assets, etc. are sold by the joint operation to a
third party. If an impairment loss is incurred on the assets contributed or sold in accordance with the provisions
of ASBE No. 8 - Impairment of Assets, etc., the Company recognizes such loss in full.

When the Company purchases assets, etc. from a joint operation (except where such assets constitute
a business), it recognizes only the portion of the gain or loss attributable to the other participants in the joint
operation arising from the transaction until such assets, etc. are sold to a third party. If an impairment loss on
an asset purchased in accordance with the provisions of ASBE No. 8 - Impairment of Assets, etc. is incurred,
the Company recognizes that portion of the loss in accordance with its share of the loss.

The Company does not have joint confrol over a common operation. If the Company is entitied to the
assets and bears the liabilities relating to such common operation, it shall still be accounted for in accordance
with the above principles; otherwise, it shall be accounted for in accordance with the provisions of the relevant
ASBE.

7. Determination standard of cash and cash equivalents

In preparing the cash flow statement, the Company recognizes cash on hand and deposits that are readily
available for disbursement as cash. Investments that have all four conditions of being short term (generally
maturing within three months from the date of purchase), liquid, easily convertible to known amounts of cash
and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value are identified as cash equivalents.

8. Foreign currency operations and translation of foreign currency statements

i. Foreign currency operations

On initial recognition, foreign currency transactions are recorded in RMB using the spot exchange rate at
the date of the transaction as the translation rate, however, the foreign currency exchange business or
transactions involving foreign currency exchange of the company shall be recorded into the amount of
functional currency according to the actually adopted exchange rate.
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ii. Translation method for foreign currency monetary items and foreign currency non-monetary

items

At the balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the spot
exchange rate at the balance sheet date, and the resulting exchange differences are recognized in profit or
loss for the current period, except for those arising from special borrowings in foreign currencies relating to the
acquisition of assets eligible for capitalization, which are treated in accordance with the principle of capitalizing
borrowing costs. Non-monetary items measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are still
translated using the spot exchange rate at the date of the transaction without any change in the amount of the
local currency in which they are recorded.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated using
the spot exchange rate at the date when the fair value was determined. The difference between the translated
amount in the carrying amount and the amount in the original carrying amount is treated as a change in fair
value (including exchange rate changes) and is included in current profit or loss or recognized in other
comprehensive income.

iii. Conversion of foreign currency financial statements

Balance sheet assets and liabilities are translated using the spot rate of exchange at the balance sheet
date; owners' equity items, except for "undistributed profit', are translated using the spot rate of exchange at
the time of occurrence. Income and expense items in the income statement are translated using the spot rate
of exchange at the date of the fransaction or an approximation of the spot rate. The undistributed profit at the
beginning of the year is the undistributed profit at the end of the year after conversion of the previous year;
The undistributed profit at the end of the year shall be calculated and listed according to the converted profit
distribution items; The difference between the total amount of asset items, liability items and owner's equity
items after conversion is recognized as other comprehensive income as the translation difference of foreign
currency statements. On disposal of a foreign operation, the translation difference on foreign currency financial
statements relating to the foreign operation as shown in other comprehensive income in the balance sheet is
transferred from other comprehensive income to profit or loss in the period of disposal,

Foreign currency cash flows and cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated at the current average
exchange rate on the date of cash flow. The impact of exchange rate changes on cash is presented separately
in the cash flow statement as a reconciliation item.

The amount at the beginning of the year and the actual amount of the previous year shall be presented
according to the amount converted in the financial statements of the previous year.

When disposing all the owner's equity of the company's foreign operation or losing the control over the
overseas operation due to the disposal of part of the equity investment or other reasons, all the translation
differences of the foreign currency statements listed under the owner's equity item in the balance sheet and
related to the foreign operation and belonging to the owner's equity of the parent company shall be transferred
to the current profit and loss of disposal.

When the proportion of foreign business interests held is reduced due to the disposal of some equity
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investments or other reasons, but the control over foreign business is not lost, the translation difference of
foreign currency statements related to the disposal of foreign business will belong to minority shareholders'
interests and will not be transferred to the current profit and loss. When disposing part of the equity of an
foreign operation as an associate or joint venture, the translation difference of foreign currency statements
related to the foreign operation shall be transferred to the current profit and loss according to the proportion of
disposing the foreign operation.

If there are foreign currency monetary items that substantially constitute the net investment in foreign
operations, in the consolidated financial statements, the exchange difference arising from the change of
exchange rate shall be recognized as "franslation difference of foreign currency statements" as other
comprehensive income; The disposal of foreign operations shall be included in the current profits and losses.

9. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments include financial assets, financial liabilities and equity instruments.

The Company recognizes a financial asset or financial liability when it becomes a party to a financial
instrument contract.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or financial
liability and of allocating interest income or interest expense over the accounting periods.

The effective interest rate is the rate used to discount the estimated future cash flows of a financial asset
or financial liability through its expected life fo the carrying amount of that financial asset or the amortized cost
of that financial liability. In determining the effective interest rate, the expected cash flows are estimated taking
into account all contractual terms of the financial asset or financial liability (e.g. early repayment, rollover, call
option or other similar option, etc.), but excluding expected credit losses.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the cumulative amortization resulting from
the initial recognition of that financial asset or financial liability, less principal repaid, plus or minus the
amortization of the difference between that initial recognition amount and the maturity amount using the
effective interest method, less accumulated provision for losses (applicable to financial assets only).

i. Classification, recognition and measurement of financial asset

The Company classifies its financial assets into the following three categories based on the business
model of the financial assets under management and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets,

(1) Financial assets measured at amortized cost,
(2) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.
(3) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,

Financial assets are measured at fair value on initial recognition, except that receivables or notes
receivable arising from the sale of goods or provision of services, etc. that do not contain a significant financing
component or do not take into account a financing component of less than one year are initially measured at
transaction price.

Forfinancial assets at fair value through profit or loss, the related transaction costs are recognized directly
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in profit or loss, while for other categories of financial assets, the related transaction costs are recognized in
their initial recognition amounts.

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification and all relevant financial
assets affected are reclassified when, and only when, the Company changes its business model for managing
financial assets.

(1) Financial assets classified as measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is classified by the Company as a financial asset carried at amortized cost if the
contractual terms of the financial asset provide that the cash flows arising on a specific date are solely
payments of principal and interest based on the principal amount outstanding and the business model for
managing the financial asset is to collect the contractual cash flows. The Company's financial assets classified
as financial assets carried at amortized cost include monetary funds, notes receivable, accounts receivable,
other receivables, other debt investments and long-term receivables.

The Company uses the effective interest rate methed to recognize interest income on such financial
assets and subsequently measures them at amortized cost. Gains or losses arising from their impairment or
derecognition or modification are recognized in profit or loss for the current period, The Company determines
interest income based on the carrying amount of the financial asset multiplied by the effective interest rate,
except for the following.

1) Forfinancial assets acquired or originated that are credit impaired, the Company determines interest
income from the initial recognition on the basis of the amortized cost of the financial assets and the effective
interest rate adjusted for credit.

2) For financial assets acquired or originated that are not credit impaired but become credit impaired in
a subsequent period, the Company determines interest income in the subsequent period based on the
amortized cost of the financial asset and the effective interest rate. If the financial instrument is no longer credit
impaired in a subsequent period because of an improvement in its credit risk, the Company transfers to the
effective interest rate multiplied by the carrying amount of the financial asset to determine interest income.

(2) Financial assets classified as at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is classified by the Company as a financial asset at fair value through other
comprehensive income if the contractual terms of the financial asset provide that the only cash flows arising
on a particular date are payments of principal and interest based on the principal amount outstanding and the
business model for managing the financial asset is to both collect the contractual cash flows and to sell the
financial asset.

The Company uses the effective interest methed to recognize interest income on such financial assets.
Changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income, except for interest income, impairment
losses and exchange differences, which are recognized in profit or loss for the period. When the financial asset
is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
transferred from other comprehensive income and recognized in profit or loss for the period.

Notes receivable and accounts receivable that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
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income are presented as financing receivables and other such financial assets are presented as other debt
investments, of which: other debt investments maturing within one year from the balance sheet date are
presented as non-current assets maturing within one year and other debt investments with original maturity of
less than one year are presented as other current assets,

(3) Financial assets designated as at fair value through other comprehensive income

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate investments in non-rading equity
instruments as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income on the basis of a single
financial asset.

Changes in the fair value of such financial assets are included in other comprehensive income and no
provision for impairment is made. Upon derecognition of this financial asset, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred from other comprehensive income and
included in retained earnings. Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss over the period in which the
Company holds the investment in the equity instrument, when the Company's right to receive the dividend has
been established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. The Company reports such financial
assets under the heading of investments in other equity instruments.

(4) Financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss

An investment in an equity instrument is a financial asset at fair value through profit or loss if it meets one
of the following conditions: it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term; it is part of a
portfolio of centrally managed identifiable financial asset instruments at initial recognition and there is objective
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; it is a derivative (meeting the definition of a
financial guarantee contract and derivatives that are designated as effective hedging instruments).

Financial assets that do not qualify for classification as financial assets at amortized cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income and that are not designated as at fair value through other comprehensive
income are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The Company uses fair value for subsequent measurement of such financial assets and recognizes gains
or losses arising from changes in fair value, as well as dividend and interest income relating to such financial
assets, in profit or loss for the current period.

The Company presents such financial assets under the heading of financial assets held for trading and
other non-current financial assets according to their liquidity.

(5) Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate financial assets as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss on an individual basis in order to eliminate or significantly reduce accounting
mismatches.

If a hybrid contract contains one or more embedded derivatives and its host contract is not one of the
above financial assets, the Company may designate the whole as a financial instrument at fair value through
profit or loss. Exceptions to this are the following.
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1) Embedding derivatives will not materially change the cash flows of hybrid contracts.

2) When first determining whether a similar hybrid contract requires unbundling, little analysis is
required to clarify that the embedded derivatives it contains should not be unbundled. If an early repayment
rightis embedded in a loan that allows the holder to repay the loan early at an amount close to amortized cost,
the early repayment right does not need to be split.

The Company uses fair value for subsequent measurement of such financial assets and recognizes gains
or losses arising from changes in fair value, as well as dividend and interest income relating to such financial
assets, in profit or loss for the current period.

The Company presents such financial assets under the heading of financial assets held for trading and
other non-current financial assets according to their liquidity.

ii. Classification, recognition and measurement of financial liability

The Company classifies a financial instrument or a component thereof as a financial liability or an equity
instrument on initial recognition based on the contractual terms of the financial instrument issued and the
economic substance reflected therein, rather than solely on its legal form, taking into account the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument. Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, other financial liabllities, and derivatives designated as effective
hedging instruments.

Financial liabilities are measured at fair value on initial recognition. For financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, the related transaction costs are recognized directly in profit or loss; for other categories
of financial liabilities, the related transaction costs are recognized in the initial recognition amount.

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification.

(1) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Such financial liabilities comprise financial liabilities held for trading (including derivatives that are
financial liabilities) and financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as a financial liability held for trading if one of the following conditions is
met: it is incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near future; it is part of a portfolio
of identifiable financial instruments that are managed on a central basis and for which there is objective
evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit-taking by the enterprise; it is a derivative, except for derivatives
that are designated and are effective hedging instruments, derivatives that qualify as financial guarantee
contracts Exceptions. Trading financial liabilities (including derivatives that are financial liabilities) are
subsequently measured at fair value, with all changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss, except when
they relate to hedge accounting.

On initial recognition, for the purpose of providing more relevant accounting information, the Company
irrevocably designates financial liabilities as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss that meet one
of the following conditions.

1) The ability to eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatches.

2) A portfolio of financial liabilities or a portfolio of financial assets and financial liabilities is managed
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and performance evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the enterprise's risk management or
investment strategy as set out in formal written documentation and is reported to key management personnel
on this basis within the enterprise.

The Company subsequently measures such financial liabilities at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognized in other comprehensive income, except for changes in fair value arising from changes in the
Company's own credit risk, which are recognized in profit or loss. The Company records all changes in fair
value, including the amount of the effect of changes in its own credit risk, in profit or loss, unless the inclusion
of changes in fair value arising from changes in the Company's own credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.

(2) Other financial liabilities

The Company classifies financial liabilities as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, except for
the following, which are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with
gains or losses arising from derecognition or amartization charged to current profit or loss.

1) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

2) Transfers of financial assets do not qualify for derecognition or continue to be involved in the financial
liabilities arising from the transferred financial assets.

3) Financial guarantee contracts that do not fall within the first two categories of this article, and loan
commitments to lend at below-market interest rates that do not fall within category 1) of this article.

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to pay a specified amount to the
contract holder who has suffered a loss when a specified debtor is unable to pay its debt when due in
accordance with the terms of the original or modified debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts that are
not financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at the higher of the amount of the allowance for loss and the amount initially recognized, less
accumulated amortization over the guarantee period.

iii. Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

(1) Afinancial asset is derecognized, i.e., transferred from its accounts and balance sheet, if one of
the following conditions is met,

1) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset cease.

2) The financial asset has been transferred and the transfer satisfies the requirements for derecognition
of a financial asset.

(2) Conditions for derecognition of financial liabilities

Afinancial liability (or part of a financial liability) is derecognized when the present obligation is discharged.

If an agreement is entered into between the Company and the lender to replace an original financial
liability by the assumption of a new financial liability and the contractual terms of the new financial liability are
materially different from those of the original financial liability, or if the contractual terms of the original financial
liability (or part thereof) are materially modified, the original financial liability is derecognized and a new financial
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liability is recognized at the same time, and the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration
paid (including the non-cash asset fransferred or The difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration paid (including non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss
for the period.

If the Company repurchases a portion of a financial liability, the carrying amount of the financial liability
as a whole is allocated to the respective fair values of the continuing recagnized portion and the derecognized
portion at the date of repurchase in proportion to the fair value of the whole. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the derecognized portion and the consideration paid (including non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) should be recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

iv. Basis of recognition and measurement of transfers of financial assets

The Company assesses the extent to which it retains the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial
asset when a transfer of financial assets occurs and treats each situation separately as follows.

(1) Where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset are transferred, the
financial asset is derecognized and the rights and obligations arising or retained from the transfer are
separately recognized as assets or liabilities.

(2) Afinancial asset continues to be recognized if substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset are retained,

(3) Where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset are neither
transferred nor retained (i.e. in circumstances other than those in (1) and (2) of this article), they are treated
separately, depending on whether they retain control over the financial asset, as follows.

1) If control is not retained over the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized and the rights
and obligations arising from or retained in the transfer are recognized separately as assets or |iabilities,

2) If control over the financial asset is retained, the financial asset continues to be recognized to the
extent of its continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset and the related liability is recognized
accordingly. The extent of continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset is the extent to which the
Company bears the risk or reward of changes in value of the transferred financial asset.

In determining whether a transfer of financial assets meets the conditions for derecognition of financial
assets as described above, the principle of substance over form is applied. The Company distinguishes
between transfers of financial assets as a whole and partial fransfers of financial assets.

(1) When a transfer of a financial asset as a whole satisfies the conditions for derecognition, the
difference between the following two amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

1) The carrying amount of the transferred financial asset at the date of derecognition.

2) The sum of the consideration received for the transfer of a financial asset and the amount
corresponding to the derecognized portion of the cumulative amount of changes in fair value that would
otherwise be taken directly to other comprehensive income (financial assets involved in the transfer are those
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income).

(2) If part of a financial asset is transferred and the transferred part as a whole meets the conditions
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for derecognition, the carrying amount of the financial asset as a whole before the transfer is appertioned
between the derecognized part and the continuing recognized part (in which case the retained service asset
should be treated as part of the continuing recognized financial asset), based on their respective relative fair
values at the date of transfer, and the difference between the following amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

1) The carrying value of the derecognition component at the date of derecognition.

2) The sum of the consideration received for the derecognition component and the amount
corresponding to the derecognition component of the cumulative amount of changes in fair value originally
recognized in other comprehensive income (financial assets involved in the transfer are financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income).

If the transfer of a financial asset does not meet the conditions for derecognition, the financial asset
continues to be recognized and the consideration received is recognized as a financial liability.

v. Methodology for determining the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

The fair value of a financial asset or financial liability for which there is an active market is determined
using quoted prices in an active market, unless there is a restricted period for the asset itself. For financial
assets with an inherently restricted life, the quoted market price is determined by deducting the amount of
compensation required by market participants for assuming the risk that the financial asset will not be available
for sale on the open market within a specified period. Quoted prices in active markets include quoted prices
for the relevant asset or liability that are readily and regularly available from, for example, exchanges, dealers,
brokers, industry groups, pricing agencies or regulators, and are representative of actual and regularly
oceurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.

The fair value of financial assets initially acquired or derived or financial liabilities assumed is determined
on the basis of their market transaction prices.

Financial assets or financial liabilities for which there is no active market are valued using valuation
techniques to determine their fair value. In making valuations, the Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and supported by sufficient available data and other information, selects
inputs that are consistent with the characteristics of the asset or liability as considered by market participants
in fransactions for the relevant asset or liability, and gives preference to relevant observable inputs wherever
possible. Where relevant observable inputs are not available or not practicable to obtain, unobservable inputs
are used.

vi. Impairment of financial instruments

The Company accounts for impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost, financial assets
classified as at fair value through other comprehensive income, lease receivablesand on the basis of expected
credit losses and recognizes a provision for losses.

Expected credit losses, being the weighted average of credit losses on financial instruments weighted by
the risk of default. Credit losses are the difference between all contractual cash flows receivable by the
Company under the contract and all cash flows expected to be collected, discounted at the original effective
interest rate, being the present value of the entire cash shortfall. Of this amount, for financial assets purchased

Notes to Financial Statements Page 23

- F-210 -



